

Prepared by the Institute for Education of Women in Africa and the Diaspora (IEWAD)



January 2004

# **Table of Contents**

AFRICAN STUDIES VISITING RESEARCH FELLOWSHIPS SCHEME	5
AFRICAN VISITING FELLOWSHIPS	6
AIDS INTERNATIONAL TRAINING AND RESEARCH PROGRAM - FIC	7
ANDREW W. MELLON POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIPS IN THE HUMANITIES	. 10
CALL FOR PROPOSALS IN ETHNOMUSICOLOGY	. 11
CALL FOR PROPOSALS IN PUBLIC HEALTH AND NUTRITION	. 12
CALL FOR PROPOSALS IN SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE	. 14
CIVIL SOCIETY NONPROFIT SCHOLARS PROGRAM	. 15
DIASPORAL UNITIES IN THE CIRCUM-CARIBBEAN (AND BEYOND)	. 18
EVANS FELLOWSHIPS	. 19
FELLOWSHIPS AND VISITORSHIPS	. 21
FELLOWSHIP AWARDS	. 22
FELLOWSHIPS IN SCIENCE AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS	. 23
FORD ASSOCIATESHIPS	. 26
GENERAL RESEARCH GRANTS	. 27
HEALTH DISPARITY TRAINING - PROSTATE SCHOLAR AWARDS: POSTDOCTORAL TRAINEESHIP AWARDS	
INTERNATIONAL FELLOWSHIPS IN MEDICAL EDUCATION	. 29
INTERNATIONAL HDL RESEARCH AWARDS PROGRAM	. 31
JOHN S. KNIGHT FELLOWSHIPS - INTERNATIONAL FELLOWS	.32

JOHN O. CRANE MEMORIAL FELLOWSHIP	34
JUNIOR RESEARCH FELLOWSHIPS	35
KNIGHT-BAGEHOT FELLOWSHIPS IN ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS JOURNALISM	36
KNIGHT PUBLIC HEALTH JOURNALISM FELLOWSHIPS	38
LATIN AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN GRANTS	39
MALARIA RESEARCH CAPABILITY STRENGTHENING IN AFRICA (MIM/TDR)	40
PFIZER PHARMACEUTICALS-ROERIG DIVISION FELLOWSHIP IN MEDICAL MYCOLOGY	44
POPULATION AND REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH	45
POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIPS	47
POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIPS	48
POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM	50
POSTDOCTORAL RESEARCH FELLOWSHIPS	51
PREDOCTORAL AND POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIPS	53
REPRODUCTIVE BIOMEDICINE FELLOWSHIPS	54
RESEARCH GRANTS: ONE-YEAR AND TWO-YEAR	55
RESIDENTIAL POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIPS	56
RESEARCH GRANTS	58
ROCKEFELLER HUMANITIES FELLOWSHIP - EDUCATION AND AFRICAN MODERNITIES	.59
ROCKEFELLER HUMANITIES FELLOWSHIP - FACING GLOBAL CAPITAL, FINDING HUMAN SECURITY: A GENDERED CRITIOUE	61

ROCKEFELLER FOUNDATION HUMANITIES FELLOWSHIPS-STUDY OF SEXUALITY GENDER, HEALTH, AND HUMAN RIGHTS	
SENIOR SCIENTIST VISITING FELLOWSHIPS	64
SHORT-TERM FELLOWSHIPS	65
STRATEGIC SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND BEHAVIOURAL RESEARCH	66
TARGET OF OPPORTUNITY FELLOWSHIPS	68
UNIVERSITY FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM	69
VISITING FELLOWS PROGRAM	70
VISITING SCHOLARS PROGRAM	71
WEIZMANN INSTITUTE POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIPS	72
WEST AFRICAN RESEARCH CENTER TRAVEL GRANT	73
WOMEN, GENDER DIFFERENCES, AND DRUG ABUSE - NIDA	75
WOMEN'S MENTAL HEALTH AND SEX/GENDER DIFFERENCES RESEARCH - NIMP	ł 76
A LETTER FROM IEWAD'S EXECUTIVE SECRETARY	78

# African Studies Visiting Research Fellowships Scheme

**Sponsor:** University of Cambridge Centre of International Studies

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

Deadline: October 01, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new programme information becomes available.

**Amount Note:** Five fellowships will be offered. Fellows will be affiliated to various Colleges in Cambridge and will receive an allowance of £10,000 for a six month stay, out of which accommodation costs, maintenance, and college fees will be payable. The centre is not able to provide additional sums for the travel and living expenses of anyone accompanying the fellow to Cambridge.

**Eligibility:** Applications are invited from all disciplines and are open to scholars and others in academia, research institutes, non-governmental organizations, museums, and libraries. Preference will be given to candidates with a distinguished research profile who are permanent residents in Africa and who have active research interests in the area or areas advertised for the fellowships. Applicants from non-English speaking African countries are also encouraged, provided candidates can demonstrate a competent grasp of English.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** United Kingdom

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Centre of African Studies is pleased to announce a Visiting Research Fellowships Scheme to be held at the University of Cambridge. The fellowships for October 2004 will be centred on the theme of "resource rights, gender, and development".

Fellows will have access, by agreement, to the holdings of faculty and departmental libraries, to the library of the Centre of African Studies and to the University Library, which houses the extensive collection of materials relating to the history of the Commonwealth formerly housed in the Royal Commonwealth Society Library in London.

It is expected that applicants would be intending to come to Cambridge to work on a project building on existing research for which a period of residence in Cambridge is demonstrably appropriate. However, the initiation of a new piece of work will not be ruled out where there is a realistic expectation that it could be substantially advanced by the end of the tenure of the fellowship.

### **Contact Address:**

University of Cambridge Centre of African Studies Free School Lane Cambridge, CB2 3RQ United Kingdom

**Contact Phone:** +44 (0) 1223 334396

Contact Email:african-studies@lists.cam.ac.uk

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.african.cam.ac.uk/applicationpackage/applicationpackage.html

# **African Visiting Fellowships**

Sponsor: University of Oxford, Oxford Centre for Islamic Studies (OCIS) Visiting Fellowships

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

Deadline: February 27, 2004

**Amount Note:** The successful fellows will receive a maintenance and accommodation grant of £1,000 a month, for up to nine months. Travel costs will be paid up to £800. The grant will also cover the cost of affiliation of the Rhodes Chair Fellowship to St. Antony's College and of the OCIS Fellowship to the Oxford Centre for Islamic Studies.

**Eligibility:** Applications are invited from scholars working in African universities or research institutions. Scholars from North Africa are ineligible for the Rhodes Chair of Race Relations fellowship.

Citizenship or Residency: Africa

**Activity Location:** England

Other. /M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Oxford Centre for Islamic Studies (OCIS) and the Rhodes Chair of Race Relations invites applications for African Visiting Research Fellowships for the academic year 2004-05. The fellowships will be awarded in the fields of modern history or the social sciences, including anthropology, human geography, and cultural studies. The OCIS fellowship will be awarded for the study of any aspect of Islam, or Muslim societies, in Africa, including North Africa. The Rhodes Chair fellowship can focus on any aspect of

#### African Studies.

The purpose of the fellowship is to provide an opportunity for scholars working in African universities to spend an extended research period at Oxford, and to enrich the study of Africa at the University. Fellows will be expected to reside in Oxford during Term, to give and contribute to seminars, and possibly to undertake a limited amount of post-graduate teaching.

**Contact Name:** Awards Secretary

#### **Contact Address:**

Oxford Centre for Islamic Studies George Street Oxford, OX1 2AR United Kingdom

**Contact Phone:** +44 (0) 1865-278730

Contact Fax: +44 (0) 1865-248942

Contact Email:academic.secretary@oxcis.ac.uk

**Sponsor Reference No.: nhs**VF3

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.oxcis.ac.uk/visit/afriq.htm

# AIDS International Training and Research Program - FIC

Sponsor: Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS); National Institutes of Health (NIH); Fogarty International Center (FIC)

**Sponsor Type:** Federal, U.S.

Deadline: December 16, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program information becomes available.

Although not required, prospective applicants are asked to submit a letter of intent by February 11, 2003; November 17, 2003; or November 15, 2004. Applications are due March 12, 2003; December 16, 2003; and December 16, 2004.

Limited applications accepted. Only one application for a base award may be submitted from an institution. Only one base award will be made to an institution at any given time. More

than one competing supplement application may be submitted by an institution applying for a re-competing base award or with an existing AITRP grant, as long as the budgets do not exceed the funding limits for total costs.

**Amount Note:** An applicant for an AITRP award may request a project period of up to five years and a budget for total costs (including 8 percent facilities and administrative [F&A] costs) according to the following guidelines:

- 1. For re-competing programs entering their sixteenth year of funding \$1,000,000 for base amount each year and up to \$100,000 for each competing supplement for a maximum request of \$1,300,000 in total costs for any year
- 2. For re-competing programs entering their eleventh year of funding \$750,000 for base amount each year and up to \$100,000 for each competing supplement for a maximum request of \$1,000,000 in total costs for any year
- 3. For re-competing programs entering their sixth year of funding \$500,000 for base amount each year and up to \$100,000 for each competing supplement for a maximum request of \$650,000 in total costs for any year
- 4. For new programs, \$300,000 for base amount each year only
- 5. For competing supplements to existing AITRP grants for advanced in-country research support up to three years of \$35,000 maximum total cost annual funding per supplemental application
- 6. For competing supplements to existing AITRP grants for degree-required and mentored trainee research projects support up to two years of \$25,000 maximum total cost annual funding per supplemental application
- 7. For competing supplements to existing AITRP grants for expansion of research training support to new collaborating institutions up to \$100,000 for a competing supplement application in each country for a maximum request of \$200,000 in total costs

**Eligibility:** Eligible institutions are U.S. (or pre-approved non-U.S. developed country) nonprofit, public or private institutions with HIV/AIDS and HIV-related research collaborations with institutions in the developing countries listed below. A non-U.S. developed country applicant must provide documentation that their government or institution is willing to support at least 50 percent of the requested budget per year for the full award period. FIC will provide up to 50 percent of the total costs for a non-U.S. developed country applicant.

Developing countries include the low- and middle-income countries in the following regions: Africa, Asia (except Japan, Singapore, South Korea, and Taiwan), Central and Eastern Europe (Hungary, Poland, the Czech and Slovak Republics, Romania, Bulgaria, Albania, Turkey, and the countries of the former Yugoslavia), Russia and the Newly Independent States of the former Soviet Union, Latin America and the Caribbean, the Middle East (except Israel), and the Pacific Ocean Islands (except Australia and New Zealand).

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Academic Institution or Government or Nonprofit; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The purpose of this announcement is to invite applications from eligible institutions for innovative, collaborative training programs that would contribute to the long-term goal of building sustainable research capacity in HIV/AIDS and HIV-related conditions at developing country institutions. These research-training programs will strengthen scientific knowledge and skills to enhance prevention of and treatment and care for HIV/AIDS and HIV-related conditions in developing countries.

The Fogarty International Center (FIC), together with partner institutes and offices from the National Institutes of Health (NIH), has supported long-term research capacity-strengthening efforts in developing country institutions for the past 15 years through a series of competing five-year awards solicited through requests for applications (RFAs) for the AIDS International Training and Research Program (AITRP). At this time, the FIC with its partners, the National Cancer Institute (NCI), the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID), the National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), the National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR), the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), the National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR), the National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA), the National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA), the Office of AIDS Research (OAR), and the Office of Research on Women's Health (ORWH), will solicit new and competing renewal applications and competing supplement applications to existing grants for AITRP under this program announcement (PA).

This PA will use the NIH (D43) international research training award mechanism.

**Contact Name:** Jeanne McDermott

#### **Contact Address:**

Fogarty International Center Division of International Training and Research Building 31, Room B2C39 Bethesda, Maryland 20892 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (301) 496-1492

Contact Fax: +1 (301) 402-0779

Contact Email: mcdermoj@mail.nih.gov

**Sponsor Reference No.:** PA-03-018

#### **URL** for more information:

http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-TW-03-006.html

# Andrew W. Mellon Postdoctoral Fellowships in the Humanities

Sponsor: University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) Humanities Consortium

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

Deadline: March 01, 2004

**Upper Amount:** \$35,000

**Amount Note:** The consortium will appoint two Andrew W. Mellon Postdoctoral Fellows for a one-year tenure beginning in the fall of 2004. The fellowship provides a stipend of \$35,000, plus health benefits.

**Eligibility:** Fellows must have earned their doctorates after September 1, 2001, and must have the doctorate in hand by September 1, 2004.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** California

Other. /M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Humanities Consortium of the University of California, Los Angeles, will appoint Andrew W. Mellon Postdoctoral Fellows for 2004/2005. All fellows are required to be in residence and to participate in the consortium's Mellon Seminar and Conference. Fellows will also teach two courses, through relevant departments or programs, and will be expected to participate in the intellectual life of these programs. Fellows will also be affiliated with a research center in one of three historical periods: C.E. 600 to 1600; 1600 to 1800; and 1800 to the present. These fellowships will conclude a multi-year program devoted to the theme "Nations and Identities." The theme for 2004-2005 is: "Nations and Identities: The Secularization Thesis."

This year's seminar examines the viability of the standard secularization thesis for the discussion of national identity. The standard thesis suggests that the social importance of religion diminishes with modernization, that is, with the differentiation of social spheres (law, education, administration, art, health care, etc.), the integration of local communities into a larger social whole (e.g., via print and transportation), and the rationalization of thought fostered by technology. While the secularization thesis has been persuasively invoked by some theorists of the nation-state (such as Gellner), it has also been questioned both as a reliable account of the historical formation of national identities, and as a useful guide to the global religious tensions of the present day.

Contact Name: Mark Pokorski

#### **Contact Address:**

UCLA Humanities Consortium 310 Royce Hall Los Angeles, California 90095-1461 USA

**Contact Phone:**+1 (310) 206-0559

Contact Email:mpok@humnet.ucla.edu

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.humnet.ucla.edu/humnet/consortium/fships.html

# Call for Proposals in Ethnomusicology

Sponsor: Earthwatch Institute Social Sciences

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

**Deadline Note:** Continuous. Preliminary proposals should be submitted at least 13 months in advance of anticipated field dates. Full proposals are invited upon review of preliminary materials and will undergo a peer review process. Proposals are accepted and reviewed year round.

**Amount:** \$7,000

**Upper Amount:** \$130,000

**Amount Note:** Grants will range from \$7,000 to \$130,000 depending on length of time in the field and number of volunteer participants involved.

**Citizenship or Residency:** Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Other./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Center for Field Research (CFR) invites proposals for field research in ethnomusicology. CFR is the program development arm of Earthwatch Institute, a private, nonprofit organization established in 1971 to promote significant scholarship and to improve communication between scholars and the public through participant funding.

All field grant awards are derived from funds contributed by volunteer participants on the research team who are members of Earthwatch. These volunteers are qualified non-

specialists, recruited and screened according to your needs. To date, Earthwatch Institute has supported over 1,000 research expeditions in 118 countries with more than 50,000 volunteers contributing \$37,000,000 to scholarship. Examples of projects funded to date have used volunteers to:

- explore the rhythmic tradition of northern Ghanaian music;
- record oral histories of jazz musicians in New York City for inclusion in the Oral History of Music in America archives;
- record drumming styles and techniques in Senegal and The Gambia;
- record traditional Irish dances tunes;
- chronicle Balinese gamelan-smithing practices;
- document fiddling techniques and collect fiddlers' oral histories on Prince Edward Island;
- record traditional Vietnamese music and performance; and
- observe and document performances of Theravada Buddhist music to investigate local concepts of musical and spiritual expression in China.

A typical project would employ four to eight volunteers each on three to five sequential teams. Teams normally spend two weeks in the field. Shorter and longer teams are encouraged where appropriate as are larger or smaller teams.

Contact Name: Moises Leon

#### **Contact Address:**

3 Clock Tower Place, Suite 100 Box 75 Maynard, Massachusetts 01754 USA

**Contact Phone:**+1 (978) 461-0081

Contact Fax:+1 (978) 461-2332

Contact Email:mleon@earthwatch.org

# **URL** for more information:

http://www.earthwatch.org/research/proposals.html

### Call for Proposals in Public Health and Nutrition

Sponsor: Earthwatch Institute Social Sciences

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

Deadline Note: Continuous. Preliminary proposals should be submitted at least one year in

advance of anticipated field dates. Full proposals are invited upon review of preliminary materials and are peer reviewed. Proposals are accepted and reviewed year round.

**Amount:** \$7,000

**Upper Amount:** \$130,000

**Amount Note:** Grants will range from \$7,000 to \$130,000 depending on length of time in the field and number of volunteer participants involved. .

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Center for Field Research (CFR) invites proposals for field research in international health. CFR is the program development arm of Earthwatch Institute, a private, nonprofit organization established in 1971 to promote significant scholarship and to improve communication between scholars and the public through participant funding.

Proposals for field research on all aspects of public health are welcome, particularly those that investigate the social, economic, and environmental determinants of health, nutritional status, and population; women's health concerns; and food security issues.

Possible areas of research include:

- nutrition;
- epidemiology;
- public health;
- health and human behavior; and
- ethnobiology, ethnobotany, and ethnoecology.

A typical project would employ four to eight volunteers each on three to five sequential teams. Teams normally spend two weeks in the field. Shorter and longer teams are encouraged where appropriate as are larger or smaller teams.

Contact Name: Moises Leon

### **Contact Address:**

3 Clock Tower Place, Suite 100 Box 75 Maynard, Massachusetts 01754 USA

**Contact Phone:**+1 (978) 461-0081

Contact Fax: +1 (978) 461-2332

Contact Email:mleon@earthwatch.org

# **URL** for more information:

http://www.earthwatch.org/research/proposals.html

# Call for Proposals in Sustainable Agriculture

Sponsor: Earthwatch Institute Interdisciplinary

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

**Deadline Note:** Continuous. Preliminary proposals should be submitted at least one year in advance of anticipated field dates. Full proposals are invited upon review of preliminary materials and will undergo a peer review process. Proposals are accepted and reviewed year round.

Amount:\$7,000

**Upper Amount:**\$130,000

**Amount Note:** Grants will range from \$7,000 to \$130,000 depending on length of time in the field and number of volunteer participants involved.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Requirements./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Center for Field Research (CFR) invites proposals for field research in sustainable agriculture. CFR is the program development arm of Earthwatch Institute, a private, nonprofit organization established in 1971 to promote significant scholarship and to improve communication between scholars and the public through participant funding.

All field grant awards are derived from funds contributed by volunteer participants on the research team who are members of Earthwatch. These volunteers are qualified non-specialists, recruited and screened according to your needs. To date, Earthwatch Institute has supported over 1,000 research expeditions in 118 countries with more than 50,000 volunteers contributing \$37,000,000 to scholarship. Examples of projects funded to date have used volunteers to:

- survey Belizean farmers about their cropping strategies;

- investigate the efficacy of recycling sludge on agricultural fields in Ohio;
- collect potato varieties in the highlands of Peru;
- interview small-scale farmers in Grenada to explore the nutritional impact of cash cropping;
- monitor and harvest potato crops to compare yields in organic and conventional farming systems in Scotland;
- collect information from Sherpa farmers in Nepal on the cultivation and use of amaranth;
- chronicle traditional pest management strategies used by small farmers in Andhra Pradesh, India;
- assess the environmental and economic effects of an ecological farming system in the Yangtze River delta region of China; and
- record rice yields and production practices in Ifugao rice terraces to help devise strategies for sustainability.

A typical project would employ four to eight volunteers each on three to five sequential teams. Teams normally spend two weeks in the field. Shorter and longer teams are encouraged where appropriate as are larger or smaller teams.

Contact Name: Moises Leon

#### **Contact Address:**

3 Clock Tower Place, Suite 100 Box 75 Maynard, Massachusetts 01754 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (978) 461-0081

Contact Fax:+1 (978) 461-2332

Contact Email:mleon@earthwatch.org

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.earthwatch.org/research/proposals.html

### **Civil Society Nonprofit Scholars Program**

Sponsor: Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

**Deadline Note:** The information in this record is based on the most current sponsor literature. The most recent deadline was February 3, 2003. The record will be updated when new program information becomes available.

**Upper Amount:** \$85,000

Amount Note: Civil Society Nonprofit Scholars would serve nine months in residence at the Corporation for National and Community Service from September 2003 through May 2004. Under this program, the corporation provides stipends and ensures that the amount allocated, together with the scholar's other sources of funding (e.g., grants secured by the applicant and sabbatical allowances but not to include acceptance of any other residential award or grant) approximates the individual's regular salary. Funds for health coverage (if needed) and any travel costs will be negotiated into the total stipend amount. For the 2003-2004 Civil Society Nonprofit Scholars program, the stipend ceiling has been set at \$85,000.

**Eligibility:** Scholars from a wide variety of backgrounds (including government, the corporate world, the professions, and academia) will be chosen for their outstanding capabilities and relevant experience.

Applications are welcome from any country, but research proposals must explore preferred themes within an American context.

For academic applicants, eligibility is limited to the postdoctoral level and these candidates should demonstrate scholarly development - as evidenced through publications - beyond their doctoral dissertation.

For other applicants, an equivalent level of professional achievement is expected. Applicants working on degrees at the time of the application (even if the degree is to be awarded prior to the proposed scholarship year) are not eligible unless there is an equivalent level of professional achievement evidenced in their work experience.

In addition, applicants for 2003-2004 Woodrow Wilson fellowships will not be considered for the 2003-2004 Civil Society Nonprofit Scholars award.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** District of Columbia

**Requirements:** Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** As Alexis de Tocqueville's Democracy in America (1835) observed more than a century and a half ago, the voluntary, nonprofit sector represents a critical component of American society. Today, as in the past, American citizens form voluntary associations to promote public goods and stimulate democracy. Since the nation's well-being is closely connected to the health of its voluntary sector and how that sector contributes to civil society, this program will support individuals who wish to enhance the collective understanding of this central but under-researched aspect of American life.

In the Wilsonian tradition of cooperation, the Corporation for National and Community

Service and the Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars created the Civil Society Nonprofit Scholars program. This unprecedented collaboration is designed to increase understanding of the complex relationship between civil society, the nonprofit sector, volunteerism, and public policy in the United States.

The corporation and the center will name Civil Society Nonprofit Scholars who wish to conduct applied research that will illuminate contemporary public policy issues and increase the body of research on the intersection of civil society, the nonprofit sector, volunteerism, and public policy. Scholars will receive a stipend based on their current salary, be located at the corporation in Washington and develop relationships with other Washington area organizations. Each scholar will also have access to the extensive research resources afforded by the corporation, the center, and the Washington area. In addition, scholars will be encouraged to participate in corporation-sponsored activities as well as seminars and other events offered by the Center for the larger community of fellows and scholars.

After the program period, scholars will be expected to disseminate their research findings through various public media, including presentations, open forum discussions, publications, and Web postings.

Applicants are encouraged to submit proposals that fit into three primary themes: (1) the relationship between democratic institutions and nonprofit organizations; (2) the role of service and citizenship in modern society and civil society; and (3) civic engagement and public policy. Proposals must explore these themes within an American context.

Applicants may also contact the Corporation for National and Community Service, 1201 New York Avenue, NW, Rm. 8100-H, Washington, DC, 20525, phone +1 (202) 606-5000, ext. 571, TTY, +1 (202) 565-2799, fax +1 (202) 565-2785, <a href="mailto:scholars@cns.gov">scholars@cns.gov</a>, <a href="http://www.nationalservice.org/scholars">http://www.nationalservice.org/scholars</a>.

# **Contact Address:**

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars Ronald Reagan Building and International Trade Center One Woodrow Wilson Plaza 1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Washington, District of Columbia 20004-3027 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (202) 691-4000

#### **URL** for more information:

http://wwics.si.edu/index.cfm?fuseaction=sf.civil

# Diasporal Unities in the Circum-Caribbean (and Beyond)

Sponsor: Columbia College Chicago Center for Black Music Research

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

**Deadline:** February 03, 2004

Upper Amount: \$37,750

**Amount Note:** Each fellowship will carry a stipend of \$25,000 plus the following benefits:

- 1. An allowance of up to \$4,000 for moving to and from the fellow's home and the CBMR (or the Virgin Islands)
- 2. An allowance of up to \$2,000 for inter-island or intra-Caribbean research travel
- 3. Free housing in both locations.

The total value of the stipend, travel allowances, and housing equals \$37,750.

Two nine-month fellowships will be awarded.

**Eligibility:** Applicants must have completed work on their terminal degree (Ph.D. degree or its equivalent) at the time of application and should be able to demonstrate their familiarity with the research of or related to the circum-Caribbean region.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Illinois, Virgin Islands

**Requirements:** Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** For successive academic years during 2003-2006, the Center for Black Music Research (CBMR) will explore and document the complex array of musical genres of the Afro-Circum-Caribbean Diaspora. The CBMR's Rockefeller Resident Fellows will be provided with opportunities to share this search for diasporal unities. Working out of the Center's new Alton Augustus Adams Music Research Institute (AMRI) in St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands, the fellows will have an excellent and appropriate location from which to launch their projects. Fellows interested in international scholarship of any kind will find the center's Caribbean site to be ideal, since its purposes are

- to facilitate international scholarship in black music;
- to bridge gaps that continue to separate inquiry into the various African-diasporal music;
- to enhance understanding of musico-cultural relationships throughout the African Diaspora; and
- to contribute to the understanding of Caribbean music as American music.

Projects should explore diasporal unities involving Africa-derived musico-cultural

manifestations, including musico-linguistic concerns, among each of three geographical regions-Africa, the Americas, and Europe. The projects of the fellows should yield substantive, informative, and useful information about African diasporal unities and their implications and consequences, and should serve to increase understanding of the circum-Caribbean musical complex. During their residencies, fellows will spend half of their time based at the AMRI in St. Thomas, from which they will do field or archival research, and the other half at the CBMR's Chicago site, preparing for or writing the results of the work they performed while at or away from the AMRI.

Although each locale has a cadre of scholars who will interact with resident fellows, visiting experts will serve as supplementary members of colloquia that will be scheduled to provide intensive scholarly interaction with the fellows.

Contact Name: Rosita M. Sands, Director

#### Contact Address:

Center for Black Music Research Columbia College Chicago 600 South Michigan Avenue Chicago, Illinois 60605-1996 USA

**Contact Phone:**+1 (312) 344-7559

Contact Fax:+1 (312) 344-8029

Contact Email:<u>rsands@cmbr.colum.edu</u>

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.cbmr.org/fellows03.htm

# **Evans Fellowships**

Sponsor: University of Cambridge Department of Social Anthropology

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

Deadline: March 07, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new programme information becomes available.

**Amount Note:** The stipend will be determined individually, but will not exceed £6,000 per year.

The tenure of a fellowship will be for one or two years in the first instance. A fellow will be eligible for re-election for a year at a time subject to a maximum tenure, save in exceptional circumstances, of three years in all.

**Eligibility:** A graduate of any university is eligible to apply for a fellowship.

Candidates applying for election for an initial period of two years will be expected to be of postdoctoral status.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

Activity Location: Asia, England

Requirements: Graduate Student; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The advisory committee for the Evans Fund intend to proceed to an election of an Evans Fellow or Fellows early in the Easter term 2003.

Applicants must intend to engage in research in anthropology and archaeology (broadly defined as ethnological, ethnographic, or archaeological research) in relation to Borneo, the Malay Peninsula, Singapore, and Thailand.

The funded research will contribute to the furtherance of the study of anthropology and archaeology in Cambridge. It is expected that the successful candidate or candidates will either be based in Cambridge, or will spend a substantial period of time in Cambridge during or after their period of research.

**Contact Name:** Secretary

### **Contact Address:**

Evans Fund Advisory Committee Department of Social Anthropology Free School Lane University of Cambridge Cambridge, CB2 3RF United Kingdom

**Contact Phone:**+44 (0) 1223-334599

Contact Fax:+44 (0) 1223-335993

Contact Email:ms127@cam.ac.uk

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.socanth.cam.ac.uk/evans.htm

# Fellowships and Visitorships

Sponsor: Columbia University Center for Study of Law and Culture

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

**Deadline:** February 14, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program

information becomes available.

Amount:\$30,000

**Amount Note:** Fellows will receive a stipend of \$30,000, an office, and full access to university

libraries, computer systems, and recreational facilities.

**Eligibility:** Women, people of color, foreign, and independent scholars are particularly

invited to apply.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** New York

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Center for the Study of Law and Culture (CSLS) at Columbia University invites applications for residential fellowships and sabbatical visitorships for the academic year to undertake research, writing, and discussion in ways that span traditional academic disciplines. The CSLC welcomes scholars from any field who are interested in spending the academic year in residence at Columbia Law School working on scholarly projects relating to the CSLC's theme: law, culture, and citizenship. In addition, fellows will be expected to participate in CSLC activities, assist in organizing a spring conference on law, culture, and citizenship, and will present a paper at the center's colloquium series.

#### **Contact Address:**

Columbia University School of Law Center for Study of Law and Culture 435 West 116 Street New York, New York 10027 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (212) 854-2511

Contact Fax:+1 (212) 854-7946

Contact Email:culture@law.columbia.edu

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.law.columbia.edu/center\_program/law\_culture/Fellowships

# **Fellowship Awards**

Sponsor: Childs Memorial Fund for Medical Research, Jane Coffin

**Sponsor Type:** Private Foundation

Deadline: February 02, 2004

**Amount:** \$37,000

**Upper Amount:** \$117,000

Amount Note: The basic stipend at present is \$37,000 for the first year, \$39,000 for the second year, and \$41,000 for the third year, with an additional \$750 for each dependent child. There is no dependency allowance for spouses. An allowance of \$1,500 per year will be given to the laboratory sponsoring the fellow for research costs. A travel award will be made to the fellow and family for travel to the sponsoring laboratory. Institutional overhead is not permitted. The appointment is usually for three years. Applicants who, at the time of initiation of the fellowship, will have completed one year in a position as postdoctoral fellow or equivalent will usually be awarded a maximum of two years of fellowship support from this foundation.

**Eligibility:** Applicants in general should not have more than one year of postdoctoral experience. They must hold the M.D. or Ph.D. degree in the field in which they propose to study or furnish evidence of equivalent training and experience. Only under exceptional circumstances will an award be made to an individual who will have had two years or more of postdoctoral research experience.

Applicants may be citizens of any country but awards for foreign nationals will be made only for study in the United States. American citizens may hold a fellowship either in the United States or in a foreign country.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Jane Coffin Childs Memorial Fund for Medical Research was established in 1937 as a gift in trust to Yale University for the furtherance of research into the causes,

origins, and treatment of cancer. The fund awards fellowships to suitably qualified individuals for full time postdoctoral studies in the medical and related sciences bearing on cancer. Applications will also be accepted in the field of structural biology and will emphasize supramolecular structure and cryoelectron microscopy.

**Contact Name:** Kim E. Roberts, Administrative Director

#### **Contact Address:**

Jane Coffin Childs Memorial Fund for Medical Research 333 Cedar Street LW300-SHM New Haven, Connecticut 06510 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (203) 785-4612

Contact Fax:+1 (203) 785-3301

Contact Email:info@jccfund.org

**URL** for more information:

http://63.236.76.174/jcc/fellowship.htm

# Fellowships in Science and International Affairs

Sponsor: Harvard University John F. Kennedy School of Government Belfer Center for Science and International Affairs

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

**Deadline:** January 20, 2004

**Amount Note:** BCSIA offers ten-month stipends of \$34,000 to postdoctoral research fellows and \$20,000 to predoctoral research fellows, with health insurance. Only a limited number of fellowships are available, so interested candidates are encouraged to apply for other sources of funding. Non-stipendiary appointments are also offered.

**Eligibility:** Applications for research fellowships are welcome from recent recipients of the Ph.D. or equivalent degree, university faculty members, and employees of government, military, international, humanitarian, and private research institutions who have appropriate professional experience.

Applicants for predoctoral fellowships must have passed general examinations prior to appointment. BCSIA seeks applications from lawyers, economists, those in the physical sciences, and others of diverse disciplinary backgrounds.

BCSIA also encourages applications from women, minorities, and citizens of all countries.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Massachusetts

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Belfer Center for Science and International Affairs (BCSIA) is the hub of the John F. Kennedy School of Government's research, teaching, and training in international security affairs, environmental and natural resource issues, and science and technology policy. The center's mission is to provide leadership in advancing policy-relevant knowledge about the most important challenges of international security and other critical issues where science, technology, and international affairs intersect.

Fellowship research interests include the following:

- 1. International Security Program that includes
- U.S. defense and foreign policy;
- Russian security policy;
- nuclear proliferation;
- managing nuclear technology and materials;
- the political economy of the Russian nuclear complex;
- chemical and biological weapons proliferation, control, and countermeasures;
- terrorism;
- regional security, especially the Russian periphery, Asia, and the Middle East;
- internal and ethnic conflict;
- transatlantic relations; and
- democracy and democratization as a factor in international politics
- 2. Domestic Preparedness for Terrorism that includes
- terrorism (nuclear, biological, and chemical weapons and conventional explosives);
- disaster management and preparedness;
- epidemiology;
- military assistance to civilian authorities;
- intelligence sharing with law enforcement;
- counterterrorism technologies; and
- federal-state-local management issues, particularly as regards disaster relief
- 3. Science, Technology, and Public Policy Program that includes national and comparative science and technology policies and policy formation mechanisms; science and technology policy for competitiveness, sustainability, and security; and social determinants of, and social impacts of, scientific and technological change

- 4. Managing the Atom Project that includes addressing the risks posed by nuclear weapons and weapons-usable materials; assessing the future of civilian nuclear power; and strengthening democratic management of both through improved access to information, broader public participation, and more effective regulation and oversight
- 5. Energy Technology Innovation Project that includes patterns and processes of energy research development, demonstration, and deployment in the United States and around the world; gaps between national and international energy research and development (R&D) strategies and those needed to meet the greenhouse gas challenge; and productivity and portfolio analysis of energy R&D
- 6. Science and Technology for Sustainability which is an international collaboration of scholars, practitioners, and program managers working to increase the contribution of scientific research and technological innovation for sustainability science, vulnerability assessment, and decision-support activities
- 7. WPF Program on Intrastate Conflict, Conflict Prevention, and Conflict Resolution (WPF) that includes
- all aspects of conflict within states;
- ethnic/religious/linguistic conflict;
- peacekeeping and peace building;
- conflict prevention in general;
- conflict resolution, especially in divided states;
- and all aspects of state failure and the prevention of state failure
- 8. Caspian Studies Program SDI fellows with the Caspian Studies Program will focus on U.S. national interests in the Caspian region; geopolitical realities and trends in the states in the region; or US political, economic, and security strategy toward the region. Fellows' work will seek to inform the dialogue among policymakers, scholars and practitioners to focus the debate in ways that produce effective policy toward and for the region.

Contact Name: Kathleen Siddell, Fellowship Coordinator

### **Contact Address:**

Belfer Center for Science and International Affairs John F. Kennedy School of Government 79 John F. Kennedy Street Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138 USA

**Contact Phone:**+1 (617) 495-3745

Contact Email:kathleen\_siddell@harvard.edu

# **URL** for more information:

http://ksgnotes1.harvard.edu/bcsia/bcsia.nsf/www/fellowships

# Ford Associateships

Sponsor: Five Colleges Fellowship Program

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

Deadline: February 16, 2004

**Amount:** \$15,000

**Amount Note:** A stipend of \$12,000, plus \$3,000 for a travel and housing allowance will be provided. Up to three researchers will be funded.

**Eligibility:** Scholars working on any and all regions of the world are welcome to apply, and they need not be studying their own region of origin.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Massachusetts

Requirements: Women; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

Abstract: The Five College Women's Studies Research Center announces its Ford Foundation-sponsored program in global women's studies. This multi-year initiative will allow international researchers to spend a semester in residence at the center each year pursuing their own research, participating in faculty seminars with women's studies and area studies colleagues from the Five Colleges, and forging connections with the large feminist community in western Massachusetts. Each Ford Associate will also be expected to teach or co-teach (in English) an undergraduate women's studies course at one of the Five Colleges (Amherst, Hampshire, Mount Holyoke, and Smith Colleges; and the University of Massachusetts, Amherst) during her semester at the center.

The teaching component of the program will be based in the Women's Studies Program at Hampshire College. The fellowship program is seeking up to three international, experienced researchers with expertise in South or West Asia, North Africa, or the Middle East to strengthen the undergraduate curriculum and complement the graduate program. The research of Ford applicants should focus on gender and race, ethnicity, class, or sexuality within the context of nationalism or militarism. Preference will be given to those whose work crosses traditional academic boundaries. Applications welcomed from writers, visual artists, film and video makers, as well as academic scholars.

### **Contact Address:**

Five College Women's Studies Research Center Mount Holyoke College 50 College Street South Hadley, Massachusetts 01075-6406 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (413) 538-2275

Contact Fax:+1 (413) 538-2082

Contact Email:fcwsrc@wscenter.hampshire.edu

**URL** for more information:

http://wscenter.hampshire.edu/information.html

### **General Research Grants**

Sponsor: International Development Research Centre (IDRC)

**Sponsor Type:** Federal, Non U.S.

**Deadline Note:** Continuous. Applicants must contact the sponsor or one of the regional offices well in advance of application.

**Eligibility:** The IDRC's program initiative teams, together with their southern partners, will reach out to other suitable partners including international development donors, universities, foundations, non-governmental organizations (NGOs), the private sector, and other research institutions.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** By involving other players, the International Development Research Centre (IDRC) puts into practice its belief that all of us, private and public sector, north and south, have a role to play in international development. In funding projects, the IDRC places a particular emphasis on the outcomes of research. To ensure that results are used, the IDRC supports linkages between local communities and researchers, and among researchers in different institutions around the world. This sharing of knowledge among all the parties involved in the research process adds to the likelihood of success.

The IDRC also funds a number of relatively small exploratory activities in research. If they show promise, they may develop into program initiatives with a greater scope and additional funding.

The IDRC has chosen six development themes to receive priority in funding: food security;

equity in natural resource use; biodiversity conservation; sustainable employment; strategies and policies for healthy societies; and information and communication.

Contact Name: Head Office

#### **Contact Address:**

International Development Research Centre P.O. Box 8500 Ottawa, Ontario K1G 3H9 Canada

**Contact Phone:**+1 (613) 236-6163

Contact Fax:+1 (613) 238-7230

Contact Email:info@idrc.ca

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.idrc.ca/institution/proposition\_e.html

# Health Disparity Training - Prostate Scholar Awards: Postdoctoral Traineeship Awards

Sponsor: United States Department of Defense (DOD), Department of the Army, U.S. Army Medical Research and Materiel Command (USAMRMC), Congressionally Directed Medical Research Programs (CDMP), Prostate Cancer Research Program (PCRP)

**Sponsor Type:** Federal, U.S.

Deadline: February 10, 2004

**Upper Amount:** \$187,500

**Amount Note:** Postdoctoral Traineeship Awards can be requested for a maximum of \$187,500 for direct and indirect costs over a three-year performance period.

Eligibility: Individuals, regardless of ethnicity, nationality, or citizenship status, may apply through an eligible institution. Eligible institutions include for-profit and nonprofit organizations, public and private, such as universities, colleges, hospitals, laboratories, companies, and agencies of local, state, and federal governments. The applicant (1) has or will have completed all academic requirements for a doctoral degree at the time of award negotiation, (2) has or will have successfully completed a doctoral thesis at the time of award negotiation, and (3) has 3 or fewer years of postdoctoral experience at the time of award submission.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** This award is intended to enable recent doctoral graduates to obtain research experience studying the disparate burden of prostate cancer in African Americans. The ultimate goal of this program is to resolve the disparity in prostate cancer incidence, morbidity, and mortality between African Americans and other ethnic groups.

#### **Contact Address:**

U.S. Army Medical Research and Materiel Command ATTN: MCMR-PLF (PC04-HDT) 1077 Patchel Street (Building 1077) Fort Detrick, Maryland 21702-5024 USA

**Contact Phone:**+1 (301) 619-7079

Contact Fax:+1 (301) 619-7792

Contact Email: <a href="mailto:cdmrp.pa@det.amedd.army.mil">cdmrp.pa@det.amedd.army.mil</a>

Sponsor Reference No.: PC04-HDT

**URL** for more information:

http://cdmrp.army.mil/funding/04pcrp.htm

# **International Fellowships in Medical Education**

Sponsor: Educational Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates (ECFMG) International Fellowships

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

**Deadline:** February 20, 2004

**Deadline Note:** On-Line applications are due on the deadline date.

Limited applications accepted. Only one application can be accepted for review from each home country endorsing institution.

**Amount Note:** Approximately 20 fellowships will be awarded annually. Fellowship allowances generally include a monthly stipend of \$2,400; round trip economy class air fare for the fellow only; and travel to one scientific meeting in the United States. In addition, the program provides health insurance for the fellow and accompanying family members. The

only allowance for dependents is health insurance coverage. The duration of the educational program varies, depending on the approved program. Programs range in length from six months to one year. Fellowships are limited to a maximum stay of one year. The U.S. host institution receives a modest grant of \$5,000 of which \$3,000 is an unrestricted grant for the host department and \$2,000 is for administrative costs related to the fellowship.

# **Eligibility:** Candidates for this program must:

- reside and work in their home countries at the time of application;
- have a graduate or professional degree in clinical medicine or in a basic science that is taught in a medical education setting, or a professional degree in education;
- hold an academic appointment as a faculty member in a school of medicine or postgraduate medical education institute;
- have not less than three years of work experience as a faculty member in the home country following completion of their formal academic and clinical training;
- have the ability to communicate effectively in the English language, as determined by having passed the Test of English as a Foreign Language (TOEFL), or by meeting other criteria acceptable to ECFMG;
- have the endorsement of a home country medical school or postgraduate medical education institute for the proposed educational program; and
- have a position to return to in the home country medical school, organization, or institution upon completion of the fellowship.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** United States

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The International Fellowships in Medical Education (IFME) program objectives include:

- assisting foreign medical schools to improve and advance the process of medical education;
- facilitating placement of medical education leaders from abroad in U.S. host institutions able to provide excellent instructional experiences in areas of determined home country needs;
- advancing the international exchange of information in the medical sciences and in medical education; and
- contributing to the promotion of international understanding and exchange among nations.

Mentoring will be provided by preceptors in U.S. basic and clinical science departments, medical education departments, and health system institutions. Eligible areas of study include

- education methodology;
- curriculum design;
- evaluation systems;
- medical school governance;

- development of basic and clinical science departments; and
- the design and operation of medical education programs linked to the health care service systems of the home country.

Contact Name: Shirley Williams, Manager

#### **Contact Address:**

Educational Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates International Fellowships in Medical Education 3624 Market Street Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104-2685 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (215) 823-2105 or +1 (215) 823-2106

Contact Fax:+1 (215) 966-3121

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.ecfmg.org/faimer/ifme/index.html

### **International HDL Research Awards Program**

Sponsor: Pfizer, Inc.

**Sponsor Type:** Commercial

**Deadline Note:** To be announced (TBA). For further information and application materials for the 2003-2005 International HDL Research Awards program, interested parties are advised to check back in fall 2004.

Upper Amount:\$200,000

**Amount Note:** The intent of the program is to fund \$100,000 of direct costs per year for 2 years with 10 percent overhead.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Academic Institution or Government or Nonprofit; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** Pfizer, Inc. is pleased to announce the second funding cycle of the International HDL Research Awards Program (HDL Research Program). The mission of the program is to support outstanding investigators in the field of HDL biology, including its relationship to

atherothrombotic disease. This program will support basic and clinical research into the metabolism and biological activities of HDL particles, including their role in the atherothrombotic process.

Research may be in, but is not restricted to, any of the following areas:

- arterial wall,
- assembly/remodeling,
- atherosclerosis,
- cell biology,
- CETP (basic and clinical research),
- epidemiologic studies utilizing existing populations or samples (not new epidemiologic studies),
   genetics,
- genomics,
- HDL particles and macrophage cholesterol efflux,
- inflammation/apoptosis,
- mechanisms of HDL changes during drug therapy,
- metabolism,
- oxidative phenomena,
- reverse cholesterol transport,
- structure function studies,
- thrombosis,
- transcription factors,
- vascular biology.

Contact Name: Grant Coordinator, International HDL Research Awards

Contact Fax:+1 (212) 751-2005

Contact Email:arawards@mindspring.com

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.promisingminds.com/additional\_programs/hdl.asp

# John S. Knight Fellowships - International Fellows

Sponsor: Stanford University Knight Fellowship Program

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

Deadline: March 01, 2004

**Amount:** \$55,000

**Amount Note:** Fellows receive a minimum stipend of \$55,000, plus a child care allowance, a book supplement, and travel expenses. The program pays university tuition for each fellow. Between six and eight fellowships are offered each year.

**Eligibility:** Applicants must generally have five years of professional experience and must be fluent in written and spoken English. There is no age limit or educational prerequisites.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

Activity Location: California

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** Fellowships are offered each year to professional journalists from news organizations outside the United States. International applicants must agree to spend the academic terms in residence at Stanford, to participate in the seminars and activities of the fellowship program, to do no professional work during their fellowship year, and to return to their news organization at the end of the fellowship.

Fellows attend classes throughout Stanford University. All departments, including such professional schools as law, medicine, and business, are open to them. The program is non-degree in nature. Knight Fellows attend classes as auditors, do not receive college credits, and are not required to take examinations or write papers. Fellows are not permitted to take journalism skills courses. The only required part of the program is attendance at weekly seminars, organized specially for the fellows as a group. International fellows are financed separately by grants from a variety of sources.

#### **Contact Address:**

John S. Knight Fellowships 450 Serra Mall Building 120, Room 424 Stanford University Stanford, California 94305-2050 USA

**Contact Phone:**+1 (650) 723-4937

Contact Fax:+1 (650) 725-6154

Contact Email:knight-info@lists.stanford.edu

**URL** for more information:

http://knight.stanford.edu/application/intl.html

# John O. Crane Memorial Fellowship

Sponsor: Crane-Rogers Foundation Institute of Current World Affairs

**Sponsor Type:** Private Foundation

Deadline: April 01, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program

information becomes available.

Applicants should first submit a letter of interest. This initial letter is followed by a more detailed written application process that must be completed prior to the deadline of April 1.

**Amount Note:** The award amount is unspecified. The institute provides full financial support for its fellows and their immediate families, requiring that they write monthly reports or newsletters.

Eligibility: Those interested in the study of Eastern Europe or the Middle East are eligible. Fellows must study outside the United States. The institute awards fellowships normally of two years to women and men under 36. Fellowships are not scholarships, and are not awarded to support work toward academic degrees or for collaborative research projects, or to write books. Applicants must have a good command of written and spoken English. Applicants must also have completed the current phase of their formal education before they apply.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Requirements: Graduate Student; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The primary purpose of the institute is to provide talented individuals an opportunity to develop a deep understanding of an issue, country, or region outside the United States and to share that understanding with interested segments of the English-speaking public. John O. Crane Memorial Fellowships provide support for study of Eastern Europe and the Middle East.

**Contact Name:** Program Administrator

#### Contact Address:

Crane-Rogers Foundation Institute of Current World Affairs Wheelock House Four West Wheelock Street Hanover, New Hampshire 03755 USA Contact Phone:+1 (603) 643-5548

Contact Fax:+1 (603) 643-9599

Contact Email: icwa@valley.net

**URL** for more information:

http://www.icwa.org/programs.htm

# Junior Research Fellowships

Sponsor: Trinity College - Cambridge

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

Deadline: March 01, 2004

**Amount Note:** The college intends to elect normally two fellows per year, each for up to four years, from those who are not already members of the college, if candidates of sufficient merit present themselves.

For each year spent doing research in Cambridge, a research fellow receives a stipend from the college, currently £18,638 per annum (under review). In addition, a research fellow enjoys all the other privileges of a fellow: if single, a residential set of rooms in the college free of rent, if one is available; otherwise, the opportunity to rent a college-owned flat at reduced rates; free meals at the High Table; access to funds for the support of research and attendance at conferences; and use of all the college's facilities.

**Eligibility:** This fellowship is aimed at those who have been engaged in full-time research long enough to be able to demonstrate their exceptional talent. This usually means those who are in their second or third year of their full-time doctoral research. Research fellows normally obtain their doctorates during the early stage of their research fellowship, and move on to pursue postdoctoral research. This fellowship does not require a doctorate to be obtained before taking up the position. It is not, however, intended as a studentship for commencing research for a Ph.D. degree.

Applicants should have completed their first degree after April 2001, unless they can show that they will, by October 4, 2004, have spent not more than three and a half years in full-time postgraduate research (or an equivalent amount of time in part-time research), because their research has been seriously delayed or interrupted in some way, e.g. by prolonged illness, by family commitments such as maternity or bringing up children, or because part of their time since graduation has been occupied with employment of a non-academic nature, professional training, taught graduate courses, or the like.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Requirements: Graduate Student; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

Abstract: Trinity College intends to hold an election of junior research fellows. Fellowships will be open to candidates who are not already members of the college and who are working in engineering, computer science, archaeology, economics, history, law, politics, or social sciences. A research fellowship provides an opportunity to spend up to four years in Cambridge undertaking postdoctoral research or scholarly work at an early stage of an academic career. This research may be on a topic essentially of the fellow's own choice, though in the case of an experimental scientist suitable arrangements must be made with one of the laboratories in the university. A research fellow is not required to contribute to the teaching or other activities of the college apart from research, though a fellow who wishes to do so may undertake for extra payment some limited teaching within the university.

Contact Name: Dr. S. Kusukawa

### **Contact Address:**

Trinity College Cambridge, CB2 1TQ United Kingdom

Contact Fax:+44 (0) 1223-337-732

Contact Email:ccerf@trin.cam.ac.uk

# **URL** for more information:

http://www.trin.cam.ac.uk/index.php?pageid=46&vacid=4

# Knight-Bagehot Fellowships in Economics and Business Journalism

Sponsor: Columbia University Graduate School of Journalism

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

Deadline: March 01, 2004

Deadline Note: Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program

information becomes available.

**Amount Note:** The award amount is unspecified. Fellows receive free tuition plus a stipend to offset living expenses in New York City. Housing is available in a Columbia-affiliated facility. Up to 10 fellowships are awarded each year.

**Eligibility:** The program is open to full-time editorial employees of newspaper, magazines, wire services, and broadcast news organizations, and to freelance journalists. Applicants must have at least four years of experience. The fellowship is open to journalists whose work regularly appears in the United States or Canada. Foreign journalists must apply to both the World Bank and the Columbia School of Journalism.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** New York

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

Abstract: The Knight-Bagehot Fellowship Program in Economics and Business Journalism offers qualified journalists the opportunity to enhance their understanding and knowledge of business, economics, and finance. It was founded in 1975 by the Columbia University Graduate School of Journalism in response to growing public interest in business and economics news and increasing demand for trained editors and reporters to cover the field. The fellowship is named for the John S. and James L. Knight Foundation, which has established an endowment for the program, and Walter Bagehot, the 19th-century editor of *The Economist*. The fellowship is conducted during Columbia's academic year, from August through May. In scope and depth, it is considered the most comprehensive business journalism fellowship in the country.

Contact Name: Terri Thompson, Director

#### **Contact Address:**

Knight - Bagehot Fellowships Columbia Graduate School of Journalism 2950 Broadway Mail Code 3850 New York, New York 10027 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (212) 854-2711 or +1 (212) 854-6840

**Contact Fax:**+1 (212) 854-3900

Contact Email: tat5@columbia.edu

# URL for more information:

http://www.jrn.columbia.edu/programs/knight-bagehot/index.asp

# **Knight Public Health Journalism Fellowships**

Sponsor: Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), CDC Foundation

**Sponsor Type:** Federal, U.S.

**Deadline:** February 23, 2004

**Amount Note:** Knight fellows receive a stipend to cover modest living expenses. The funds are provided by the Knight Foundation and are administered by the CDC Foundation. Some employers may choose to provide additional compensation for journalists participating in the program. The fellowship does not provide health insurance to participants. Fellows are expected to arrange for their coverage to continue for the three-month period.

**Eligibility:** Any journalist who has worked at least five years in the print, radio, television, or Internet media may apply for the fellowships. Journalists may be reporters, writers, producers, editors, correspondents, or directors. It is preferred, although not required, that applicants have some experience in science or health or medicine coverage. The fellowships are open to journalists anywhere. Fellows are required to be fluent in English.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

Activity Location: Georgia

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Knight Public Health Journalism Fellowships at the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) offer mid-career journalists a chance to break away from the day-to-day rigors of journalism to explore public health in-depth for a period of three months. Housed at the CDC in Atlanta, Georgia, with funding from the John S. and James L. Knight Foundation, the fellowships are a multi-faceted experience in research, field practice, and instruction.

The selected fellows will train with CDC's Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS) officers; investigate a disease outbreak; work closely with other CDC scientists; attend seminars and Grand Rounds; and see how public health work is carried out by local and state authorities.

## **Contact Address:**

CDC Foundation Knight Fellowship Program 50 Hurt Plaza, Suite 765 Atlanta, Georgia 30303 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (404) 653-0790

Contact Fax: +1 (404) 653-0330

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.cdcfoundation.org/fellowships/knight\_fellowship.html

### Latin America and the Caribbean Grants

Sponsor: Kellogg Foundation, W.K. Programming in Latin America and the Caribbean

**Sponsor Type:** Private Foundation

**Deadline Note:** Continuous. Proposals are accepted throughout the year.

**Eligibility:** To be eligible for support, the organization or institution, as well as the purpose of the proposed project, must qualify under regulations of the United States Internal Revenue Service. The Kellogg Foundation awards grants to nonprofit organizations and not to individuals.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

# **Activity Location:**

Bolivia

**Brazil** 

Caribbean

Central America

Ecuador

Latin America

Mexico

Peru

**Requirements:** Academic Institution or Government or Nonprofit; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** Kellogg Foundation programming is guided by the organization's mission to help people help themselves through the practical application of knowledge and resources to improve their quality of life and that of future generations. Programming activities in Latin America and the Caribbean are based on a vision of strong democratic societies that promote justice, equity, and equal access to opportunities; responsible and sustainable use of resources; and individual and collective behavior based on responsibility and cooperation.

Two key assumptions guide current programming in Latin America and the Caribbean: 1. Chronic poverty is the region's most prominent single problem, given that efforts to promote social and economic development are consistently undermined by its prevalence. 2. Since poverty tends to persist across generations, the most sustainable way to break the cycle is by harnessing the participation, leadership, and energy of young people.

The goal of Latin American and Caribbean programming, therefore, is to demonstrate and disseminate strategies to break the cycle of poverty by promoting healthy youth development and participation in socially and economically vibrant communities. In pursuit of this goal, programming is organized around two major strategies:

- 1. Promote regional development by supporting comprehensive clusters of projects that demonstrate ways to break the cycle of poverty in selected micro-regions.
- 2. Develop and apply knowledge and best practices through four approaches that foster sustainable systemic change.

The foundation supports projects that offer innovative approaches across the Latin American and Caribbean region in leadership development; citizenship and social responsibility; institution building and strategic alliances; and information technology.

The impact of these strategies will be measured in terms of positive social and economic change in specific locations, and by the successful adaptation of tested approaches in other places.

In addition to these two major strategies, a portion of the funds is reserved to support the exploration of new themes and trends, and to sustain and disseminate prior work.

**Contact Name:** Manager of Grant Proposals

#### **Contact Address:**

W.K. Kellogg Foundation One Michigan Avenue East Battle Creek, Michigan 49017-4058 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (616) 968-1611

**Contact Fax:** +1 (616) 968-0413

# **URL** for more information:

http://www.wkkf.org/Grants/

# Malaria Research Capability Strengthening in Africa (MIM/TDR)

Sponsor: World Health Organization (WHO); Research and Training in Tropical Diseases (TDR); Research Capability Strengthening (RCS)

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

Deadline: November 30, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program information becomes available.

**Amount:** \$92,000

**Upper Amount:** \$250,000

**Amount Note:** The Task Force has recommended funding 20 full proposals involving 23 African and seven European countries and the USA, with budgets ranging from US\$92,000 to US\$250,000 per year.

**Eligibility:** Applications should be submitted and coordinated by an African national scientist working in a research group in Africa and include at least two African research partner institutions (one established and one emerging) and at least one non-African partner, which could be an international institution in Africa.

Citizenship or Residency: Africa

**Activity Location:** Africa

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The objective of the Task Force on Malaria Research Capability Strengthening in Africa seeks to develop or strengthen core African research groups engaged in basic or applied science in developing effective control tools for malaria and in improving relevant health policy strategies.

The Task Force considers that there is an urgent need to attract scientists with new skills from Africa and elsewhere in order to foster genuine partnerships based on national and regional priorities, mutual and complementary scientific objectives, expertise, and shared responsibility. The partnerships will provide opportunities to study specific aspects of malaria in multiple sites, with or without using a multidisciplinary approach in selected sites. Both approaches will be encouraged as well as their combination in research networks.

The Task Force will support relevant research projects or programmes covering, but not limited to, the following areas:

- 1. Antimalarial drug policy and chemotherapy
- 2. Epidemiology
- 3. Pathogenesis
- 4. Health systems research including social science
- 5. Vector studies

Proposals should follow a project profile established by the Task Force. The grants will be

awarded on the basis of scientific merit, relevance, and partnerships that promote capacity building and human resource development in Africa.

Establishment of research networks is one of the priorities of this next phase of activities.

**Contact Name:** Dr. Fabio Zicker, Manager, Task Force on Malaria Research Capability Strengthening in Africa

### **Contact Address:**

Special Programme for Research and Training in Tropical Diseases (TDR) World Health Organization 1211 Geneva 27, Switzerland

Contact Phone:+41 (0) 22-791-3805

Contact Fax:+41 (0) 22-791-4854

Contact Email: zickerf@who.ch

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.who.int/tdr/grants/workplans/mim.htm

# PAHO/WHO Fellowships (WHO Member States Outside the Americas)

Sponsor: Pan American Health Organization (PAHO)

Sponsor Type: Other Nonprofit

**Deadline Note:** Varies. Deadlines vary according to country. Candidates should contact their national health administration (usually the Ministry of Health) for application information. Candidates must be nominated by their government, their applications must have the written endorsement of their government, and the applications must be forwarded to the PAHO country representative by the government's Ministry of Health.

**Amount Note:** The Fellowship Award covers the cost of travel directly related to the purposes of the fellowship including international travel and travel within the country of study; a daily living allowance; health insurance coverage if required by the country of study; and tuition fees if applicable. Fellowships are normally awarded for periods ranging from three weeks up to a maximum of one year. Fellowships may be renewed if training is progressing satisfactorily, funds are available, and approval is obtained from the Ministry of Health in the fellow's country of origin.

**Eligibility:** Applicants should be citizens of a WHO member state outside of the Americas and from a member state of the Pan American Health Organization (PAHO).

Candidates must: be currently engaged in medical or health work in their national health organization or at a research or educational institution; have completed their training and have at least two years of professional experience in the subject they wish to pursue; be in good health and normally no older than 50 years of age; and be able to understand, speak, and write the proposed language of training sufficiently well to pursue their studies successfully.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

Abstract: Fellowships are available to citizens of member states of the Pan American Health Organization (PAHO). Fellowships provide opportunities for advanced study in public health fields that are not customarily available in the fellow's home country. They are intended to promote the international exchange of scientific knowledge and techniques related to health. Candidates' proposed field of study must be directly related to the public health strategy and programs of the candidate's home country. It is for this reason that PAHO Fellowship applications can only be obtained from the candidate's Ministry of Health and the completed application can only be submitted to PAHO with the written endorsement of that Ministry of Health.

### Additional contacts:

Africa Fellowships Unit, WHO Regional Office for Africa, P.O. Box No. 6, Brazzaville, Congo, phone +242 83 91 11;

Eastern Mediterranean Fellowships Unit, WHO Regional Office for the Eastern Mediterranean, P.O. Box 1517, Alexandria 21511, Egypt, phone +20 482-9586;

Europe Fellowships Unit, WHO Regional Office for Europe, 8 Scherfigsvej DK - 2100 Copenhagen, O Denmark, phone +45 39 17 17 17;

South-East Asia Fellowships Unit, WHO Regional Office for South-East Asia, World Health House, Indraprastha Estate Ring Road, New Delhi-1, India, phone +91 331 7804; and

Western Pacific Fellowships Unit, WHO Regional Office for the Western Pacific, P.O. Box 2932, 1099 Manila, Philippines, phone +63 521 84 21.

#### **Contact Address:**

Americas Fellowships Unit WHO Regional Office for the Americas Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) 525 Twenty-third Street, NW Washington, District of Columbia 20037 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (202) 974-3000

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.paho.org/English/HSP/HSR/fellowships.htm

## Pfizer Pharmaceuticals-Roerig Division Fellowship in Medical Mycology

Sponsor: Infectious Diseases Society of America (IDSA) Postdoctoral Fellowships

**Sponsor Type:** Professional Society or Association

Deadline: February 02, 2004

**Amount:** \$40,000

**Upper Amount:** \$80,000

**Amount Note:** One award is given each year and provides support for two years. The annual stipend is \$40,000, for a total of \$80,000 over two years.

**Eligibility:** Postdoctoral fellowships are open to individuals who are in a graduate training program in infectious diseases. Postdoctoral fellows cannot hold another fellowship. Non-U.S. residents should already be accepted into a training program in the United States and have an appropriate visa.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** United States

**Requirements:** Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** This postdoctoral fellowship was established in 1989. Its purpose is to encourage outstanding young physicians to select careers in medical mycology and opportunistic pathogens.

#### **Contact Address:**

IDSA Awards 66 Canal Center Plaza Suite 600 Alexandria, Virginia 22314 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (703) 299-0200

Contact Fax:+1 (703) 299-0204

Contact Email: info@idsociety.org

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.idsociety.org/Template.cfm?Section=IDSA\_Postoctoral\_Fellowships

## Population and Reproductive Health

Sponsor: MacArthur Foundation, John D. and Catherine T. Program on Global Security and Sustainability

**Sponsor Type:** Private Foundation

**Deadline Note:** Continuous. There is no deadline for submission of letters of inquiry.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Requirements: Nonprofit; Academic Institution

**Abstract:** Since 1986, when the MacArthur Foundation began supporting work in the population field, philosophical and demographic changes have reshaped the prevailing approach to population issues. Where concerns about population pressures once led principally to policies focused narrowly on incentives for the acceptance of fertility control technologies, today's strategies reflect a comprehensive reproductive and sexual health and rights approach.

The foundation was an early supporter of this newer framework, which was adopted by 180 countries at the International Conference on Population and Development (ICPD) in Cairo in 1994, and it continues to inform and orient the foundation's work. This inclusive paradigm places women's well-being at the center of population policy and emphasizes the rights of individuals to determine and plan family size. Central to the approach is the belief that people will make wise individual choices if they have information and access to adequate health care and if women are equal partners with men in making sexual and reproductive decisions.

Two themes form the core of the area's grantmaking: reducing maternal mortality and morbidity, and advancing the sexual and reproductive health and rights of young people.

Maternal mortality is an area in which little progress has been observed in the last decade; it is also the area in which the most dramatic differences exist between richer and poorer countries. Most maternal deaths are entirely preventable given sufficient resources.

The foundation supports networks of civil society organizations that are effective in analyzing how public funds are allocated and in influencing government budget allocations for health. While much of the solution in this area lies in the hands of the health system, it is also dependent on the educational and legal systems. Women need access to good quality care, they also need an enabling legal environment to avoid unsafe abortion, one of the major causes of maternal death and morbidity. Above all, women need to have their health needs recognized by their partners and their immediate family, and comprehensive sexuality education programs that foster gender equality can cultivate this recognition.

The foundation will support civil society organizations that advocate for changes needed in health, educational, and legal policies, and create the political will needed for their implementation. Special attention will be given to initiatives that advocate for increased budgets for maternal health, decreased deaths from abortion, and improved access to quality emergency obstetric care.

The sexual and reproductive decisions made by today's youth will have momentous effects on their personal lives and on the future of the planet. Indeed, the largest contribution to the size of the world population in the future comes from population momentum, and the only way to diminish its effects is by increasing the interval between generations, that is, by postponing the birth of the first child. From a reproductive health standpoint, adolescents are especially vulnerable. Adolescents have extremely high rates of maternal mortality, they are targets of sexual assault, and their rates of sexually transmitted diseases (STDs) and HIV infection are higher than among adults.

The sexual and reproductive rights of young people are among the most controversial issues in the population field, and the subject of concerted attacks. On the other hand, young people tend to be the most open to innovation in lifestyles and gender power relationships.

The foundation supports initiatives that increase the availability of gender sensitive sexuality education, confidential health services, and programs for young men, and that decrease the incidence of sexual violence. In addition, the foundation supports new ways of linking adolescent sexuality and reproductive programs with other educational and economic issues that are fundamental for the present and future well-being of the younger generation.

The Population and Reproductive Health Area currently focuses its work (and has offices) in three countries - India, Mexico, and Nigeria - as well as supporting advocacy in the international arena and in the United States. The three countries were chosen because they represent different conditions in each region and are influential within their respective regions.

The Brazil office will undergo a phased shut-down, culminating in its closure by the end of 2002. Thus, grants in Brazil support strengthening the ability of organizations to sustain pivotal work in the field, focusing especially on capacity building, fundraising, communications, and financial planning.

#### **Contact Address:**

John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation Office of Grants Management 140 South Dearborn Street Chicago, Illinois 60603 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (312) 726-8000

TDD +1 (312) 920-6285

Contact Email:population@macfound.org

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.macfound.org/programs/gss/PRH.htm

# **Postdoctoral Fellowships**

Sponsor: Social Science Research Council (SSRC) - USA International Migration

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

**Deadline Note:** The Program will not offer fellowships in 2002-2003.

Upper Amount: \$23,000

**Amount Note:** The maximum amount to be awarded is \$23,000. Approximately five one-year fellowships will be awarded to individual scholars. Funds can be used for research expenses and salary, and may be spent over a period of 12 months, with the expectation that awardees will engage in full-time research for at least six of those months.

**Eligibility:** Fellowships will be available only to scholars who have earned their Ph.D. within the seven years prior to June 1, 2002. Applicants must be U.S. citizens, permanent residents, or international scholars affiliated with a U.S. academic or research institution during the time of the award.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** United States

**Requirements:** Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** With funds from the Andrew W. Mellon Foundation, the program offers fellowships for postdoctoral research. The goal of the International Migration Program is to foster innovative research that will advance theoretical understandings of the origins of

immigration to the United States, the processes of migration and settlement, and the outcomes for both immigrants and native-born Americans. Proposals to research in one or more of the following themes are encouraged; although, the research need not be limited to the topics outlined: international migration and its causes, processes, and types; immigration and its economic contexts, processes, and transformations; immigration and its sociocultural contexts, processes, and transformations; and immigration and its political contexts, processes, and transformations.

Applicants must make explicit in their proposals the theoretical contributions that their research can make in interpreting U.S. immigration. Applicants are strongly encouraged to develop the theoretical aspects of their research by adopting comparative geographical or historical perspectives that can explain differences and similarities between groups, areas, or time periods. Applicants are also encouraged to adopt cross-disciplinary theoretical and methodological approaches to research and analysis. The funded research project should begin within four months of the award.

Another contact is Sarah Shanley, Program Assistant, +1 (212) 377-2700, ext. 418, <a href="mailto:shanley@ssrc.org">shanley@ssrc.org</a>.

Contact Name: Cynthia Chang, Program Assistant

#### **Contact Address:**

International Migration Program Social Science Research Council 810 Seventh Avenue New York, New York 10019 USA

**Contact Phone:**+1 (212) 377-2700, ext. 604

Contact Fax:+1 (212) 377-2727

Contact Email:chang@ssrc.org

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.ssrc.org/fellowships/fellowshipage.cgi?969540827

### **Postdoctoral Fellowships**

Sponsor: Social Science Research Council (SSRC) - USA Sexuality Research Fellowship Program

Sponsor Type: Other Nonprofit

Deadline: December 15, 2004

48

opensor type.

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program information becomes available.

Upper Amount: \$76,000

Amount Note: The Program will provide support for up to 24 continuous months. Approximately 5 postdoctoral fellowships will be awarded in March, 2004 in the amount of \$38,000 per year to cover research costs and living expenses. Any support awarded for more than 12 months will depend on the submission and satisfactory review of a progress report to the Fellowship Program.

**Eligibility:** Applicant must hold the Ph.D. or its equivalent in a social or behavioral science from a state or nationally accredited university in the United States, or an equivalent Ph.D. degree from an accredited foreign university. The applicant may be a recent recipient of the doctorate or well advanced in the postdoctoral research process.

Fellows may already have conducted research in the field of human sexuality or may be newly committing themselves to using their more general training to address sexuality issues. Postdoctoral candidates who have conducted research on sexuality for more than eight years will not be considered.

This co-applicant should hold a doctoral degree in one of the appropriate disciplines and demonstrate a commitment to the training of the candidate. They should also present evidence of commitment to human sexuality research through past mentoring or research work.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** United States

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

Abstract: The program seeks to contribute to a more thorough understanding of human sexuality by encouraging researchers to formulate new research questions, generate new theories, and apply new methods in sexuality research. The program supports research that: contributes to a more thorough understanding of human sexuality in order to inform programmatic or community efforts and public policy regarding current social and health issues; develops interdisciplinary approaches, both theoretical and applied, in which researchers from different social science disciplines will participate; and proposes methodological innovation and diversity utilizing qualitative or quantitative research methods that generate new theories and test new methodology.

Applicants will be encouraged to submit research proposals that seek to investigate a wide range of sexuality topics as conceptualized by their respective disciplines and conducted

within the United States, including but not limited to: sexual or gender role socialization within the context of society and culture; historical, comparative, or cross-cultural analyses of sexuality within the United States; social construction analyses of sexuality; the diversity and distribution of sexual values, beliefs, and behaviors within different populations and their meanings for individuals; the link between sexuality and gender relations; sexual orientation; sexual coercion; sexuality and disability; the impact of economic change or of other institutional influences, such as religion or the media, on sexuality; and the formation of social policy based on cultural norms regarding sexuality.

Projects in which researchers from different social science disciplines will participate and those that address community needs or are relevant to policy development and implementation are particularly welcome. Applications are invited from a wide range of disciplines including but not limited to: anthropology, demography, economics, education, ethics, history, cultural and women's studies, political science, psychology, and sociology. Applications from other fields, such as the nursing, law, and clinical or social work fields, are welcome as long as they are grounded in social science theory and methodology.

Joint applications from researchers in the social and biological or physical sciences will also be considered. An academic affiliation is required of the dissertation applicant and the research advisor and of the postdoctoral applicant or research associate. This is a program directed toward the further professional development of researchers and their innovative research projects. It does not support curriculum development or evaluation, direct service provision, public/community education, or the creation and maintenance of organizations.

#### **Contact Address:**

Sexuality Research Fellowship Program SSRC 810 Seventh Avenue New York, New York 10019 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (212) 377-2700

Contact Fax:+1 (212) 377-2727

Contact Email:srfp@ssrc.org

**URL** for more information:

http://www.ssrc.org/fellowships/sexuality/

### **Postdoctoral Fellowship Program**

Sponsor: Cancer Research Institute (CRI)

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

Deadline: April 01, 2004; October 01, 2004

**Upper Amount:**\$127,500

**Amount Note:** The stipend is \$40,000 for the first year, \$42,000 for the second year, and \$44,000 for the third year. In addition, an annual allowance of \$1,500 is provided to the host institution to help meet expenses for the fellow's research supplies, travel to scientific meetings, and health insurance.

**Eligibility:** Candidates must hold the doctoral degree, and conduct their research under a sponsor who holds a formal appointment at the host institution.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Cancer Research Institute (CRI) funds research to further the development of immunological approaches to the diagnosis, treatment, and prevention of cancer. The fellowship program was established to foster the training of qualified immunologists at leading medical schools and research centers around the world.

Contact Name: Ms. Lynne Harmer, Grants Administrator

#### **Contact Address:**

Cancer Research Institute 681 Fifth Avenue New York, New York 10022-4209 USA

Contact Phone:+1 (212) 688-7515

Contact Fax:+1 (212) 832-9376

Contact Email:grants@cancerresearch.org

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.cancerresearch.org/postdoc.html

### **Postdoctoral Research Fellowships**

Sponsor: Life Sciences Research Foundation (LSRF)

**Sponsor Type:** Private Foundation

Deadline: October 01, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program

information becomes available.

**Amount:** \$153,000

**Amount Note:** The fellowship award is \$51,000 per year and is meant to be a minigrant. LSRF keeps \$1,000 for administrative expenses and passes the rest to the fellow. The salary scale begins at \$30,000 for a first-year postdoctoral, \$33,000 for a second year, and \$36,000 thereafter.

Eligibility: Graduates of medical and graduate schools in the biological sciences holding M.D. or Ph.D. degrees are eligible for these fellowships. Persons doing a second postdoctoral fellowship are eligible only if they are transferring to a different supervisor's laboratory and embarking on a new project not connected to their previous research. United States citizens are eligible to apply with no geographic restriction on the laboratory of their choice. Non-U.S. applicants will be eligible for study in U.S. laboratories.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Life Sciences Research Foundation (LSRF) administers an international program of postdoctoral fellowships across the spectrum of the life sciences of

- biochemistry;
- cell, developmental, molecular, plant, structural, organismic population, and evolutionary biology;
- endocrinology;
- immunology;
- microbiology;
- neurobiology; and
- virology.

Foreign sponsors may use the foundation as a means to exchange fellows between their country and the United States. Only one LSRF postdoctoral fellow may be associated with a laboratory at any given time.

Contact Name: Susan DiRenzo, Assistant Director

**Contact Address:** 

305 Lewis Thomas Laboratories Princeton University Princeton, New Jersey 08544 USA

**Contact Phone:**+1 (609) 258-3551

Contact Email: sdirenzo@molbio.princeton.edu

**URL** for more information:

http://www.lsrf.org/geninfo.htm

# **Predoctoral and Postdoctoral Fellowships**

Sponsor: Stanford University Institute for International Studies, Center for International Security and Cooperation (CISAC)

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

Deadline: February 01, 2004

**Amount:**\$20,000

**Amount Note:** The applicant's graduate education and background determine the value of each fellowship award. Stipends for the nine-month academic year will be approximately \$20,000 for predoctoral fellows. Postdoctoral fellows' stipends start at \$33,000 and are commensurate with experience.

**Eligibility:** Fellowships are available to Ph.D. candidates who have made substantial progress toward the completion of their dissertations, and to scholars with Ph.D. or equivalent degrees from the United States and abroad. The center is also interested in applications from military officers or civilian members of the U.S. government, members of military or diplomatic services from other countries, and journalists interested in arms control and international security issues. Applications from women and minorities are encouraged.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** California

Requirements: Graduate Student; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Center for International Security and Cooperation (CISAC) invites applications on a broad range of topics related to peace and international security. Suitable topics may include security relationships around the world; U.S.-Russian strategic relations; U.S. defense

and arms control policies; proliferation of nuclear, chemical, and biological weapons; ethnic and civil conflict; peacekeeping; the prevention of deadly conflict; the causes and prevention of terrorism; and the commercialization of national defense technologies.

Visiting fellows spend the academic year at Stanford University completing their projects, participating in seminars, and interacting with each other and the resident faculty and research staff. The center facilities on the Stanford campus include offices, a conference room, and a specialized library. Fellows also have access to other Stanford libraries.

**Contact Name:** Barbara Platt, Fellowship Coordinator

#### **Contact Address:**

Center for International Security and Cooperation Encina Hall E210 Stanford, California 94305-6165USA

Contact Phone: +1 (650) 723-9626

**Contact Fax:** +1 (650) 723-0089

Contact Email: <u>barbara.platt@stanford.edu</u>

### **URL** for more information:

http://cisac.stanford.edu/docs/fellow/index.html

### **Reproductive Biomedicine Fellowships**

Sponsor: **Population Council** 

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

**Deadline Note:** Continuous. There are no deadlines for submission of applications.

**Amount:**\$33,012

**Amount Note:** The basic stipend is \$33,012 per year for a candidate having just completed a doctoral degree. There are increments commensurate with experience.

Fellowship awards are for full-time research training and study and are made initially for one year. The aim of the program is to support two years of training, provided the preceptor and fellow agree on the second year.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** New York

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Population Council offers fellowships to persons who wish to pursue advanced study in the physiology and biochemistry of reproduction. Fellows train in the laboratories of the council's Center for Biomedical Research which is located on the campus of the Rockefeller University.

### **Contact Address:**

The Fellowship Secretary Population Council 1230 York Avenue Box 273 New York, New York 10021 USA

Contact Email: <a href="mailto:cbr-fellowship-info@popcbr.rockefeller.edu">cbr-fellowship-info@popcbr.rockefeller.edu</a>

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.popcouncil.org/fellowships/biofellowships.html

Research Grants: One-Year and Two-Year

Sponsor: Glaser Pediatric AIDS Foundation, Elizabeth

**Sponsor Type:** Private Foundation

**Deadline Note:** To be announced.

Limited applications accepted. Only one application per investigator will be accepted.

**Upper Amount:** \$200,000

**Amount Note:** Provides up to \$80,000 (U.S.) per year in direct costs for a period of performance not to exceed two years. Renewals for one year are competitively reviewed based on progress. Two-year grants are not renewable. Research using animal models may apply for supplemental funds directly related to the purchase and care of animals; total direct cost is \$100,000 per year with supplement. Indirect cost allowed is 20 percent of total direct.

**Eligibility:** Applicants must have a full-time academic or institutional appointment.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The goal of this program is to provide initial funding to investigators to enable them to gather preliminary data to answer questions quickly or obtain sufficient results to apply to other granting agencies.

The foundation is especially interested in the following areas:

- transmission of virus from mother to infant;
- pathogenesis of HIV infection;
- mucosal immunity to HIV;
- characterization of immune response to HIV;
- central nervous system and HIV;
- role of the placenta in facilitation of, or protection from, HIV infection;
- host genetic factor that increase or decrease susceptibility of the neonate to perinatal HIV infection;
- vaccine development;
- breast-milk transmission; and
- other critical areas highly relevant to pediatric HIV/AIDS research.

#### **Contact Address:**

Elizabeth Glaser Pediatric AIDS Foundation 2950 31st Street, Suite 125 Santa Monica, California 90405 USA

Contact Phone: +1 (310) 314-1459

**Contact Fax:** +1 (310) 314-1469

Contact Email: <a href="mailto:research@pedaids.org">research@pedaids.org</a>

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.pedaids.org/awards.html#Basic Research

### **Residential Postdoctoral Fellowships**

Sponsor: Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

**Deadline Note:** Continuous. A candidate must be nominated. Nominations are accepted at any time.

**Amount Note:** The award amount is unspecified. In most cases the fellow contributes to the cost of the stipend, which is based on the academic salary for the year preceding residence at the center. The center awards up to 50 residential postdoctoral fellowships each year to scientists and scholars from this country and abroad who show exceptional accomplishment or promise in their respective fields.

**Eligibility:** Scientists and scholars from the United States and abroad who show exceptional accomplishment or promise in their respective fields are eligible for nomination.

Activity Location: California

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences was established in 1954 by the Ford Foundation as one element in a general plan to increase knowledge of the principles that govern human behavior. The center was to provide the mechanism by which distinguished and very promising scholars working in universities and related institutions could increase their competence, broaden their perspectives, and in a specially designed setting, do the original work for which they were already prepared.

Fields include but are not limited to

- anthropology,
- art history,
- biology,
- classics,
- economics,
- education,
- geography,
- history,
- law,
- linguistics,
- literature,
- mathematical and statistical specialties,
- medicine,
- musicology,
- philosophy,
- political science,
- psychiatry,
- psychology, and
- sociology.

Normally selection for the fellowship begins with nomination. Any scholar is entitled to nominate another person for consideration as a fellow, but the preponderance of nominations come from well-known scholars, academic administrators, former fellows, and directors of the center's summer institutes. In most cases the interval between nomination and residence

at the center is at least two years; an interval of five to six years is not unusual. Self-nominations are accepted from postdoctoral scholars who have a record of publication.

#### **Contact Address:**

Center For Advanced Study In The Behavioral Sciences 75 Alta Road Stanford, California 94305-8090 USA

Contact Phone: +1 (650) 321-2052

**Contact Fax:** +1 (650) 321-1192

Contact Email: <a href="mailto:secretary@casbs.stanford.edu">secretary@casbs.stanford.edu</a>

**URL** for more information:

http://casbs.stanford.edu/about.php

### **Research Grants**

Sponsor: British Institute in Eastern Africa (BIEA)

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

**Deadline Note:** Continuous. Enquiries about grants or other assistance in research should be addressed to the director at the Nairobi office. Applications should explain the nature and details of the proposed research and a budget, together with c.v. and the names of two referees able to advise on the applicant and the subject of research.

**Amount Note:** Support offered is normally intended to help with actual field research expenses in the region; the institute does not usually assist with transport to and from eastern Africa. Grants do not include institutional overheads or any stipendiary element for applicants. The following grants may be available: Major Research Grants, where the sum requested exceeds £1,000 sterling; and Minor Research Grants, where the sum requested does not exceed £1,000 sterling.

**Eligibility:** Because of its own sources of finance, preference is normally given to scholars in Commonwealth and eastern African countries.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Africa Commonwealth

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The British Institute in Eastern Africa awards grants to assist scholars undertaking original research in Eastern Africa broadly defined, in any field of the humanities and social sciences with some emphasis on archaeology, African history, anthropology, and related subjects.

The institute also administers the Haycock Fund which, by the terms of a bequest from which it derives, is devoted principally to research on the ancient civilization of Meroe and related subjects in the region of the Middle Nile and northeastern Africa south of Egypt. Applications for assistance from this fund by suitably experienced scholars are invited and considered from to time, usually at intervals of a few years.

**Contact Name:** Director

### **Contact Address:**

British Institute in Eastern Africa P.O. Box 30710 Nairobi, Kenya

**Contact Phone:** +254 (2) 43721

**Contact Fax:** +254 (2) 43365

Contact Email: <a href="mailto:britinst@arcc.or.ke">britinst@arcc.or.ke</a>

#### URL for more information:

http://www.britac.ac.uk/institutes/eafrica/support.html

# Rockefeller Humanities Fellowship - Education and African Modernities

Sponsor: University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign Center for African Studies

Sponsor Type: Academic Institution

Deadline: January 05, 2005

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program

information becomes available.

**Amount:** \$37,500

Upper Amount: \$40,000

**Amount Note:** The fellowships are for a 10-month term and fellows will be based in Champaign, Illinois. In addition to a stipend (\$37,500-\$40,000 based on qualifications), some support for relocation expenses, housing, and benefits are also available.

**Eligibility:** Applications are welcome from the humanities, education and social sciences fields, and applicants must have a Ph.D. or its equivalent for full consideration. Regional, comparative and interdisciplinary interests are especially welcome.

Applicants need not be U.S. citizens, and international applications are welcome.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** In 2004 to 2005, Rockefeller Resident Fellowships in the Humanities and the Study of Culture will be offered at host institutions that were selected for their potential to promote new work in the humanities. Host institutions include academic departments, interdisciplinary programs, museums, research libraries, and community cultural centers that select scholars to receive Rockefeller Fellowships.

Through the Education and African Modernities project, scholars will explore and interrogate, through interdisciplinary inquiries, the role of education, broadly defined, in and on Africa, the challenges involved, and how they are being and can be tackled in different institutional and national contexts. Specifically, the program will focus on three interrelated themes revolving around education as a site of knowledge production and dissemination, socialization, stratification, and struggle. The annual themes include the development of African universities (2003-2004), globalization and higher education in Africa (2004-2005), and the development of African studies as a field of scholarly inquiry (2005-2006).

The fellows will be asked to participate in academic forums, including seminars, colloquia, symposia, and focused discussion groups. The Center for African Studies is one of 11 National Resources Centers for Africa funded by the U.S. Department of Education. It is an interdisciplinary unit comprised of 67 core and affiliate faculty in 29 units across campus. In addition to the breadth and depth of the faculty affiliated with African studies, fellows will be invited to engage with scholars in the College of Education, which hosts six academic departments and over 120 faculty.

More information on the Rockefeller Resident Fellowships is available on the Rockefeller website,

http://www.rockfound.org/display.asp?Collection=1&context=1&DocID=621&SectionType ID=0&Preview=0&ARCurrent=1#tag16.

**Contact Name:** Director

### **Contact Address:**

Center for African Studies University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign 210 International Studies Building 910 South Fifth Street Champaign, Illinois 61820 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (217) 333-6335

Contact Fax: +1 (217) 244-2429

Contact Email: swisher@uiuc.edu

URL for more information: http://www.afrst.uiuc.edu/

Rockefeller Humanities Fellowship - Facing Global Capital, Finding Human Security: A Gendered Critique

Sponsor: National Council for Research on Women (NCRW)

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

**Deadline Note:** The information in this record is based on the most current sponsor literature. The most recent deadline was January 31, 2003. The record will be updated when new program information becomes available.

**Eligibility:** Applications for the fellowships are encouraged from scholars, and those with activist and policy experience, from Africa, Asia, North and South America, and Europe. Applicants should have completed their Ph.D. or have equivalent qualifications.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** New York

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The National Council for Research on Women (NCRW) and the Center for the Study of Women and Society (CSWS) at the City University of New York (CUNY) Graduate Center have received a three-year grant from the Rockefeller Foundation Humanities Fellowship Program to explore the intersections of globalization, citizenship, human rights, gender, and agency.

The program, Facing Global Capital, Finding Human Security: A Gendered Critique, will

examine what constitutes a human security framework at this historic moment, and the ways such a framework can shape policy priorities and address the challenges women and girls face under globalizing conditions in different parts of the world. The program will also explore ways that activists can use a human security framework to lobby for women's rights; the end to sex discrimination and violence; and better living conditions for women and girls. Beginning in September 2002, and over the course of two years, four to six resident fellows will have the opportunity to examine in depth their own experiences through research, study, and interaction with other scholars, activists, and policymakers. They will participate in a biweekly interdisciplinary seminar (in English in New York City) with other academics, policy makers, and activists, as well as other meetings and various site visits to NCRW member centers, nongovernmental organizations (NGOs), and United Nations (UN) agencies. Fellows will present their analyses and work to the seminar and in other public forums. It is anticipated that this work will be published by NCRW and CSWS. Fellows will have access to the resources of the NCRW and the CSWS.

### **Contact Address:**

Program on Facing Global Capital, Finding Human Security: A Gendered Critique National Council for Research on Women 11 Hanover Square, 20th Floor New York, New York 10005 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (212) 785-7335

**Contact Fax:** +1 (212) 785-7350

Contact Email: ncrw@ncrw.org

**URL** for more information:

http://www.ncrw.org/initiatives/rockefeller\_grant.htm

Rockefeller Foundation Humanities Fellowships-Study of Sexuality, Gender, Health, and Human Rights

Sponsor: Columbia University School of Public Health

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

**Deadline:** January 15, 2004

Upper Amount:\$35,000

**Amount Note:** Fellows will receive approximately \$35,000 per year, including travel and health insurance benefits. Fellows in residence for shorter time periods will receive prorated stipends. The program will provide fellows with access to libraries, computer facilities, office

space and equipment, as well as health insurance. The program will award fellowships of varying lengths (for one year, one term, and shorter residencies from two to six months). Two fellowships are available.

**Eligibility:** Residency Fellowships are open to all academics, advocates, and activists working on questions relevant to the program focus. The fellowships cannot be used to support dissertation work. Academic applicants must have the Ph.D. in hand at time of application, while those working in advocacy, activism, and independent scholarship should have an equivalent level of professional achievement, experience, and publication at the time of application (a Ph.D. is not required). The fellowship cannot be held concurrently with another major award.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** New York

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Program for the Study of Sexuality, Gender, Health and Human Rights, based at Columbia University, invites applications from postdoctoral scholars, advocates, and activists conducting innovative interdisciplinary work on the intersecting themes of sexuality, gender, health, and human rights in domestic and international contexts.

The program aims to provide a supportive intellectual location to further the sometimes separate conversations and advances that have occurred within studies of sexuality, gender, health, and human rights. Despite new efforts to integrate human rights frameworks into feminist agendas and to frame health as a human right, the relationship of innovative scholarship and activism about sexuality to health and human rights remains to be explored. During their residencies in the program, fellows will examine the challenges and lessons posed by integrating sexuality, gender, health and human rights in theory, research, and advocacy. The focus is on examining and expanding traditional definitions and boundaries, while acknowledging conditions of inequality, marginality, and post-coloniality. The program will invite fellows to participate in interdisciplinary forums and seminars which bring together scholars, researchers, and advocates.

**Contact Name:** Director **Contact Address:** 

Program for the Study of Sexuality, Gender, Health and Human Rights Columbia University School of Public Health 600 West 168 Street Seventh Floor New York, New York 10032 USA

Contact Phone: +1 (212) 305-5656

Contact Fax: +1 (212) 305-6832

Contact Email: <a href="mailto:rock-sms-sph@columbia.edu">rock-sms-sph@columbia.edu</a>

**URL** for more information:

http://cpmcnet.columbia.edu/dept/gender/

# **Senior Scientist Visiting Fellowships**

Sponsor: Research Council of Norway; Norwegian Fellowships for Foreign Scientists

Sponsor Type: Federal, Non U.S.

Deadline: June 15, 2003; September 15, 2003; February 15, 2004

**Deadline Note:** The main application deadline is June 15. Additional deadlines are September 15 and February 15.

The Research Council requires that applications for visiting fellowships for foreign senior scientists be filed by Norwegian institutions, to ensure that a fellowship is the priority of the scientist and the institution alike, and is based on an established research relationship between the two parties. The application should be prepared in cooperation between the institution and the scientist, and submitted by the institution on behalf of the individual applicant.

Amount Note: The fellowship does not include salary but does cover extra expenses connected with the stay in Norway. The Senior Scientist Fellowship will be granted for 1 to 12 months at stipulated rates. The current rates (year 2002) are NOK 38,000 for each of the first two months and NOK 19,000 for each succeeding month. Funds to cover travel (round trip) can be made available, upon application. If the fellowship is granted for at least three months, family members (spouse and children under the age of 18) who live with the visiting fellow for the entire period may apply to have their travel expenses covered. Salaries to foreign guest researchers may be covered through project and programme funding from the Research Council, or funds at the disposal of the host institution.

**Eligibility:** The fellowship is primarily intended for well-established, internationally recognized scientists who want to work at a Norwegian research institute.

The research council requires that applications for visiting fellowships are filed by Norwegian institutions. Individual scientists should contact the Norwegian research institution or university department of choice. The application to the Research Council will then be submitted by the department on behalf of the scientist.

**Activity Location:** Norway

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Senior Scientist Visiting Fellowship is for well-established, internationally recognized scientists who want to work at a Norwegian research institute. The fellowship aims to strengthen Norwegian research institutions and to promote contact between foreign scientists and Norwegian researchers.

The Research Council of Norway promotes basic and applied research, with fields divided into six research divisions:

- 1. Bioproduction and Processing (including agriculture and veterinary science)
- 2. Industry and Energy
- 3. Culture and Society (including social sciences and the humanities)
- 4. Medicine and Health
- 5. Environment and Development
- 6. Science and Technology

Applicants should contact their potential host research institution in Norway for further information.

### **Contact Address:**

Research Council of Norway P.O. Box 2700 St. Hanshaugen N-0131 Oslo, Norway

**Contact Phone:** + (47) 2203-7000

Contact Fax: + (47) 2203-7001

**Contact Email:** intstip@forskningsradet.no

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.forskningsradet.no/english/fellowships/fellowships.html

### **Short-Term Fellowships**

Sponsor: Smithsonian Institution (SI), Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute (STRI)

**Sponsor Type:** Federal, U.S.

**Deadline Note:** Varies.

**Eligibility:** The majority of these fellowships are awarded to graduate students, but awards are occasionally made to undergraduates and postdoctoral candidates.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Panama

Requirements: Graduate Student; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional; Undergraduate Student

**Abstract:** The Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute (STRI), with headquarters in the Republic of Panama, is a bureau of the Smithsonian Institution, and one of the world's leading centers for basic research on the ecology, behavior, and evolution of tropical organisms. STRI's international staff of more than 30 scientists conducts investigations throughout the New and Old World tropics. Scientists from around the world come to STRI to join the search for knowledge in fields that include animal behavior, plant ecology, canopy biology, paleoecology, archaeology, evolution, genetics, marine ecology, anthropology, and conservation science.

The institute provides support for short-term fellowships in areas of STRI research under the supervision of institute staff members. The usual duration of short-term fellowships is three months.

#### **Contact Address:**

Smithsonian Institution Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute Office of Education, Unit 0948 APO AA 34002-0948 Balboa, Ancon, Panama

Contact Phone: +1 (507) 212-8031

Contact Fax: +1 (507) 212-8148

Contact Email: fellows@tivoli.si.edu

**URL** for more information:

http://www.si.edu/ofg/fell.htm#fstri

# Strategic Social, Economic and Behavioural Research

Sponsor: World Health Organization (WHO); Research and Training in Tropical Diseases (TDR) Basic and Strategic Research (STR)

**Sponsor Type:** Other Nonprofit

Deadline: June 20, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program information becomes available.

Upper Amount:\$50,000

**Amount Note:** The committee invites individual research projects with budgets not normally exceeding US\$25,000 per year, for a period of one or two years.

**Eligibility:** Proposals involving south-south and south-north partnerships between individuals and institutions are particularly encouraged.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Academic Institution or Government or Nonprofit; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** Despite significant global efforts over the last 50 years, communicable diseases continue to obstruct social and economic development in developing countries, and disproportionately affect the poorest and most marginalized populations. A better understanding of how social, behavioural, political, economic, and health system factors operate to affect disease patterns and disease control efforts will be important for identifying future needs, opportunities, and innovations for improved control of TDR diseases.

The Steering Committee on Strategic Social, Economic and Behavioural Research aims to support basic research that will lead to a greater understanding of

- the determinants of inequality of access to prevention, therapy, and information;
- the implications of changing economic, social, political, and civil structures (including health reforms) for disease persistence, emergence, resurgence, and factors affecting them, such as drug and insecticide resistance;
- the social and economic impact of infectious disease on populations;
- the effects of globalization and widening social inequalities on transmission dynamics of disease, and on health policy and health systems and services; and
- the implications of linkages between global, national, and local level policies for their ability to respond to key health issues related to TDR diseases.

During 2000-2003, the Steering Committee will be requesting research proposals in the following areas:

- Inequality of access to prevention, therapy, and information
- Implications of changing economic, social, political, and civil structures for infectious disease persistence, emergence, and resurgence, and for drug and pesticide resistance

Contact Name: Dr. Johannes Sommerfeld, Manager

### **Contact Address:**

Steering Committee on Strategic Social, Economic and Behavioural Research TDR, World Health Organization
1211 Geneva 27 Switzerland

Contact Phone: +41 (22) 791-3954

Contact Fax: +41 (22) 791-4854

Contact Email: <a href="mailto:sommerfeldj@who.int">sommerfeldj@who.int</a>

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.who.int/tdr/grants/workplans/seb.htm

# **Target of Opportunity Fellowships**

Rogers-Rogers Foundation Institute of Current World Affairs

**Sponsor Type:** Private Foundation

Deadline: April 01, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program information becomes available.

Applicants should first submit a letter of interest. This initial letter is followed by a more detailed written application process that must be completed prior to the deadline of April 1.

**Amount Note:** The award amount is unspecified. The institute provides full financial support for its fellows and their immediate families, requiring that they write monthly reports or newsletters.

**Eligibility:** Fellows must study outside the United States. The Institute awards fellowships normally of two years to women and men under 36. Fellowships are not scholarships, and are not awarded to support work toward academic degrees or for collaborative research projects, or to write books. Applicants must have a good command of written and spoken English. Applicants must also have completed the current phase of their formal education before they apply.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Requirements: Graduate Student; Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The primary purpose of the institute is to provide talented individuals an opportunity to develop a deep understanding of an issue, country, or region outside the United States and to share that understanding with interested segments of the English-speaking public. Target of Opportunity Fellowships are offered for the study of issues or areas of the candidate's own choice, or for study in areas of interest expressed by members of the institute. Some topics of interest include Korea, Japan, the former East Germany, China, Cuba, Poland, the seas, fresh water, Burma, and Sub-Saharan Africa.

**Contact Name:** Program Administrator

#### **Contact Address:**

Crane-Rogers Foundation Institute of Current World Affairs Wheelock House Four West Wheelock Street Hanover, New Hampshire 03755 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (603) 643-5548

Contact Fax: +1 (603) 643-9599

Contact Email: <a href="mailto:icwa@valley.net">icwa@valley.net</a>

**URL** for more information:

http://www.icwa.org/programs.htm

### **University Fellowship Program**

Sponsor: Hong Kong Baptist University (HKBU)

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

**Deadline:** January 15, 2004

**Deadline Note:** The closing date is January 15 of each year.

**Amount Note:** The tenure of the fellowship is three to five months within a semester. The stipend consists of HK\$25,000 per month; reimbursement for a round-trip, economy-class airfare (of the shortest route) of up to HK\$15,000; short-term medical insurance; and university housing (at 7.5 percent of stipend).

**Eligibility:** Eminent scholars from outside Hong Kong with distinguished academic achievements in the streams of arts, business and economics, Chinese medicine, communication, science, and social sciences may apply.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Hong Kong

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Hong Kong Baptist University (HKBU) is pleased to invite applications and nominations for the University Fellowships Program. The aim of the fellowship is to strengthen and enhance research and teaching within the institution and to foster research collaboration among local and overseas scholars. Fellows are expected to engage in research and other scholarly activities, jointly with colleagues of the university if possible, and to conduct public lectures in their areas of specialization.

#### **Contact Address:**

Office of the President and Vice-Chancellor Hong Kong Baptist University Kowloon Tong Hong Kong, People's Republic of China

Contact Phone: +852 2339-7502

Contact Fax: +852 2339-7374

Contact Email: pdo@hkbu.edu.hk

# **Visiting Fellows Program**

Sponsor: Radcliffe College Murray Research Center, Henry A. Radcliffe Institute Fellowships

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

Deadline: October 01, 2004

**Deadline Note:** Anticipated deadline. The record will be updated when new program information becomes available.

Upper Amount: \$50,000

**Amount Note:** The fellowship offers a stipend and possible housing subsidy.

**Eligibility:** All applicants must have received a doctoral degree or terminal professional degree prior to the time of application.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Massachusetts

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Murray Research Center will appoint a number of fellows with an established record in research on gender and social change, the study of lives over time, or science, gender and society. Scholars from a wide range of fields including psychology, sociology, political science and anthropology are encouraged to apply. The fellowship offers an affiliation of one or more academic years with the Murray Research Center and the Radcliffe Institute for Advanced Study. During their tenure, fellows will have access to all of Harvard University's facilities and services and will have the opportunity to apply for student research assistance.

**Contact Name:** Grants Program Administrator

### **Contact Address:**

Radcliffe Institute Fellowships Office 34 Concord Avenue Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138 USA

Contact Phone: +1 (617) 495-1324

Contact Email: fellowships@radcliffe.edu

### **URL** for more information:

http://www.radcliffe.edu/fellowships/apply/index.html

### **Visiting Scholars Program**

Sponsor: University of Virginia Woodson Institute for Afro-American and African Studies, Carter G.

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

**Deadline Note:** Varies. Applications for long-term residency will be considered in the Spring (June 15 deadline) and Fall (November 1 deadline). Applications for short-term residency will be considered year-round.

**Amount Note:** The institute will provide each visiting scholar with a work station, computer, and access to office equipment (fax, telephone, copier).

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

Activity Location: Virginia

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The Carter G. Woodson Institute invites scholars working in African American and African Studies to apply for short-term or long-term residential affiliations as visiting scholars. Visiting scholars are expected to make an informal presentation of their research to the Woodson fellows.

### **Contact Address:**

Carter G. Woodson Institute University of Virginia P.O. Box 400162 Charlottesville, Virginia 22904-4162 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (434) 924-3109

**Contact Fax:** +1 (434) 924-8820

Contact Email: woodson@gwis.virginia.edu

### URL for more information:

http://www.virginia.edu/~woodson/programs/visiting.html

### Weizmann Institute Postdoctoral Fellowships

Sponsor: Weizmann Institute of Science Feinberg Graduate School

**Sponsor Type:** Academic Institution

**Deadline:** January 01, 2004; May 15, 2004

**Amount Note:** As a rule, the length of the fellowship is one or two years. Under certain circumstances and with special authorization, the program may be extended to a third and final year.

Monthly fellowship stipends are as follows: NIS 7,597 for the single fellow; NIS 7,850 for the married fellow; and NIS 8,018 for the married fellow who also has children. Fellows are

allowed 22 days of annual leave per year, to be taken within the period covered by the fellowship. A sum of about \$1,417 per year is available to the postdoctoral fellows for flight expenses and membership dues. Fellows who are coming for a period of one year may be entitled to a one-way ticket (lowest available commercial fare) plus moving expenses of \$200 (for unmarried fellows) or \$400 (for married fellows). Fellows remaining at the institute for at least two years are, in addition, eligible for a return air ticket (lowest available commercial fare) plus the same amount as above for moving expenses.

**Eligibility:** Applicants must hold a Ph.D. or M.D. from an accredited institution of higher learning (Israeli or international), or alternatively, confirmation from such an institution of fulfillment of the requirements of a doctorate, including submission of a thesis. No more than four years have elapsed since receiving confirmation of the doctorate and commencing the fellowship.

**Activity Location:** Israel

Requirements: Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The postdoctoral fellowships program of the Weizmann Institute of Science is administered by the Feinberg Graduate School. Fellowships are offered every year for postdoctoral research in the research areas pursued at the Weizmann Institute. These include the life sciences, chemical sciences, physical sciences, mathematical sciences, computer sciences, science teaching, and interdisciplinary projects.

#### **Contact Address:**

Feinberg Graduate School Weizmann Institute of Science P.O. Box 26 Rehovot 76100 Israel

Contact Phone: +972 (08) 934-2924

Contact Fax: +972 (08) 934-4114

Contact Email: <a href="mailto:nfinfo@weizmann.ac.il">nfinfo@weizmann.ac.il</a>

#### **URL** for more information:

http://www.weizmann.ac.il/feinberg/postdoc\_fell\_weiz.shtml

### West African Research Center Travel Grant

Sponsor: West African Research Association (WARA)

**Sponsor Type:** Professional Society or Association

Deadline: September 15, 2003, March 15, 2004

**Deadline Note:** There are two deadlines for the 2003-2004 academic year: September 15, 2003 for travel to take place between January 1, 2004 and June 30, 2004; and March 15, 2004 for travel to take place between July 1, 2004 and December 31, 2004.

**Upper Amount:** \$2,500

Eligibility: U.S. citizens are not eligible for this competition.

Citizenship or Residency: Africa

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

Requirements: Graduate Student/Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional

**Abstract:** The West African Research Center in Dakar, Senegal is offering travel bursaries to scholars and graduate students of West African nationality. These funds may be used to

- 1. attend and read papers at academic conferences relevant to the applicant's field of research;
- 2. visit libraries or archives that contain resources necessary to the applicant's current academic work; or
- 3. travel to a research site.

#### **Contact Address:**

West African Research Association African Studies Center Boston University 270 Bay State Road Boston, Massachusetts 02215 USA

**Contact Phone:** +1 (617) 353-8902

Contact Fax: +1 (617) 353-4975

Contact Email: wara@bu.edu

**URL** for more information:

http://www.warc-croa.org/wara.htm

# Women, Gender Differences, and Drug Abuse - NIDA

Sponsor: Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) National Institutes of Health (NIH) National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)

**Sponsor Type:** Federal, U.S.

Deadline: October 01, 2003, February 01, 2004, June 01, 2004

**Deadline Note:** This program announcement expires June 30, 2006, unless reissued.

**Eligibility:** Applications may be submitted by domestic or foreign, for-profit or nonprofit organizations and public or private institutions, such as universities, colleges, hospitals, and laboratories; units of state and local governments; eligible agencies of the federal government; and faith-based or community-based organizations.

Citizenship or Residency: Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Small Business/Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional/Commercial/Government/Nonprofit Academic Institution

**Abstract:** This program announcement (PA) encourages gender-based drug abuse research that explores the mechanisms, origins, and consequences of drug abuse, and that develops and assesses gender-based prevention and treatment interventions and services. It also encourages the study of female-specific issues in all areas of drug abuse.

This PA will use the National Institutes of Health (NIH) research project grant (R01), small grant (R03), and exploratory/developmental (R21) award mechanisms.

Contact Name: Cora Lee Wetherington, Ph.D., Women and Gender Research Coordinator

#### **Contact Address:**

National Institute on Drug Abuse 6001 Executive Boulevard, Room 4282, MSC 9555 Bethesda, Maryland 20892-9555 USA

Contact Phone: +1 (301) 435-1319

**Contact Fax:** +1 (301) 594-6043

Contact Email: wetherington@nih.gov

**Sponsor Reference No.:** PA-03-139

# **URL** for more information:

http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-03-139.html

# Women's Mental Health and Sex/Gender Differences Research - NIMH

Sponsor: Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) National Institutes of Health (NIH) National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)

Sponsor Type: Federal, U.S.

**Deadline:** October 01, 2003, February 01, 2004, June 01, 2004

**Deadline Note:** This program announcement expires April 2006, unless reissued.

**Amount Note:** The award amount for the R01 is unspecified. The total project period for an R01 application submitted in response to this PA may not exceed five years. The small grant (R03) provides two years of funding with a maximum of \$50,000 in direct costs for each year. The exploratory/ developmental grant (R21) provides two years of funding with a maximum of \$275,000 in direct costs over the entire budget period, with no one year exceeding \$200,000. The R34 mechanism provides up to \$450,000 in direct costs for three years with no one year exceeding \$225,000.

**Eligibility:** Applications may be submitted by domestic or foreign, for-profit or nonprofit organizations and public or private institutions, such as universities, colleges, hospitals, and laboratories; units of state and local governments; eligible agencies of the federal government; and faith-based or community-based organizations.

**Citizenship or Residency:** Unrestricted

**Activity Location:** Unrestricted

**Requirements:** Small Business/Ph.D./M.D./Other Professional/Commercial/Government/Nonprofit Academic Institution

Abstract: The National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) invites research grant applications on women's mental health and sex/gender differences in mental health across the lifespan. The overall prevalence of mental disorders does not differ between the sexes, but females and males differ in the prevalence and clinical course of specific disorders. Starting in childhood, females have twice the incidence of anxiety disorders as do males, who have three times the incidence of autism and attention deficit disorder. After puberty, females report twice the incidence of depressive disorders and eight to ten times the incidence of eating disorders as do males, who report twice the incidence of substance use disorders. For other serious mental disorders, such as schizophrenia and bipolar disorder, gender disparities in incidence are not

found. However, significant differences in clinical course have been demonstrated across the lifespan. This pattern of disparities in the epidemiology of mental disorders in males and females provides indirect evidence of hormonal, biological, social, cultural and developmental factors in etiology and course. An increasing body of basic and clinical research also provides evidence of neurobiological sex differences that may predispose to clinical differences in mental disorders. The finding of sex/gender differences in epidemiological, basic, and clinical studies has also increased interest in the application of that knowledge to improving interventions and services for males and females. In recognition of the importance of studying sex/gender differences in health outcomes, NIH has provided guidelines to researchers for inclusion of women and men in clinical research and for gender analysis of clinical trials outcomes. Through research such as that called for in this PA, NIMH seeks to increase the understanding of the significance of sex/gender differences in mental health outcomes and to assess their significance for mental health prevention, treatment and services.

This program announcement identifies three major areas for research emphasis: basic and clinical neuroscience; epidemiology and risk factors; and intervention and services research.

This PA uses the NIH Research Project Grant (R01), Exploratory/Developmental Grant (R21), Clinical Trial Planning Grant (R34), and Small Grant (R03) award mechanisms.

This PA replaces PA-00-074.

Contact Name: Mary C. Blehar, Ph.D., Director

#### **Contact Address:**

National Institute of Mental Health Women's Mental Health Program 6001 Executive Boulevard, Room 8125, MSC 9659 Bethesda, Maryland 20892-9659 USA

Contact Phone: +1 (301) 443-2847

Contact Fax: +1 (301) 443-8552

Contact Email: mblehar@mail.nih.gov

**Sponsor Reference No.:** PA-03-143

**URL** for more information:

http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-03-143.html

A Letter from IEWAD's Executive Secretary

The Institute for Education of Women in Africa and the Diaspora (IEWAD) is pleased to

compile for you this Selected List of Fellowships, Scholarships, Grants, and Other Training Opportunities for African Women Students and Scholars. This is our 4<sup>th</sup> year of gathering this

information and despite our very hectic lives; we are honored to bring you this edition.

Almost all of these opportunities were downloaded from the Community of Science (COS).

COS, Inc. is the leading Internet site for the global research & development community. COS

members includes researchers, scholars, universities, public and private research institutions,

and corporations. Through its members, COS has established a powerful global network of

people and organizations from more than 170 countries.

This edition includes only those opportunities for which the deadlines are still open. We are in the process of updating a more comprehensive document that will include more resources

for future use. Producing this document in a timely fashion is not always feasible since it is a

project that is completed outside of regular work hours and without any financial support.

We would greatly appreciate it if you could send us information about programs that are not

listed here so that we can incorporate them in the next year's edition. We also welcome other

suggestions that you feel would make this a truly user-friendly document.

We have saved this as a "pdf" document, but, if you would prefer, we can send it to you as a

Microsoft Word document (last year several colleagues had difficulty opening a "pdf"

document).

We have noted that the number of opportunities available continue to decrease for

international scholars here in the United States, surely, due to the increased security around immigration and entry policies. Nevertheless, we are committed to researching for new and

exciting opportunities, and hope that you will be able to take advantage of them.

As always, we wish you the very best in your scholarly endeavors.

Sincerely yours,

Susan Frazier-Kouassi

Susan Frazier-Kouassi, Ph.D.

**Executive Secretary of IEWAD** 

78